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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of China
Environmental Resources Group Limited (the “Company”), |
am pleased to present the Annual Report 2014 and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 30 June 2014.

BUSINESS AND OPERATION REVIEW

The Group was listed in 1997 with business focuses on garment
and property businesses in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”).
Due to keen competition and rising cost of the garment and
property businesses, the Group diversified into green business in
late 2008 to maximize shareholders’ return.

The Group is currently engaged in the green businesses of
research, development and application of technologies and
solutions, manufacture, sale and trading of products, materials,
systems and services for green market segments including the
environmental markets, agricultural markets, organic markets and
green technology markets in the PRC market and overseas. The
Group has been continuing to explore new business opportunities
for corporate development and dedicates to develop sustainable
and viable green businesses serving both the mankind and the
environment.

Most developed countries’ economies remained sluggish and
drastic turbulences in global financial markets clouded the
economic development of PRC. Due to global climate change, the
weather will become unpredictable. The Group expected to face
extreme uncertainties and risks in its business activities.

The PRC’s economic growth has declined steadily since 2010
as a slump in global demand battered its exporters and PRC
government’s economic strategy of tightened lending and
investment curbs. The PRC economy grew by 7.5% compared
to Year 2012, down from 7.7% in Year 2013 and 7.5% in the first
quarter of 2014. The number of natural disasters occurring in China
has been significantly increasing, with earthquakes occurring much
more frequently than anticipated.
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With specific to the Group’s operating Plantation Land of
approximately 30,000 mu (Chinese Mu) in Shihezi City. In 2013
and the first six months of 2014, the southern and northern parts of
Xinjiang Region experienced frequent occurrence of heavy rains,
floods, landslides, earthquakes and other natural disasters.

Expecting extreme uncertainties and risks in its plantation
business activities affected by worsening economic conditions
and unstable natural factors, the Group continued its protective
business approach since the financial year ended 30 June 2013.
The protective business approach included tight credit control
and pricing measures to corporate clients, trading of plantation
materials, transfer the operating right of new plantation activities
and protection of existing biological assets.

For the financial year ended 30 June 2014, turnover of the Group
decreased by 67.90% to approximately HK$9.96 million with
gross profit of approximately HK$7.33 million (2013: turnover of
approximately HK$31.01 million with gross profit of approximately
HK$26.20 million). Loss for the year amounted to HK$69.16 million
(2013: Loss of approximately HK$42.13 million), including mainly
the decrease of approximately HK$38.96 million in valuation of
biological assets of which growth was affected by the shortage
of underground water in the region. The Group considers that
the decrease in valuation is non-cash in nature and will not have
material adverse effect on the financial position of the Group.

PLANTATION MATERIAL

For the financial year ended 30 June 2014, the natural disasters
affected the plantation activities of the Group’s clients in the
region. The sale of plantation materials decreased by 64.68% to
approximately HK$0.96 million from approximately HK$2.70 million
as compared to last year. Sale of plantation materials represented
approximately 9.59% (2013: approximately 8.72%) of the Group’s
total turnover.

PLANTATION PRODUCT

Considering the risks and uncertainties involved with unprecedented
varieties and scale of natural disasters in the world and in PRC,
during the financial year ended 30 June 2013, the Group transfer
the operating right of the “Unplanted Land” of 30,000 Chinese mu
of land to avoid new plantation activities which are highly vulnerable
to natural disasters.

There was no turnover on the sale of plantation products for the
year (2013: approximately HK$0.48 million accounting for about
1.53% of the Group’s total turnover).
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For the annual audited financial year ended 30 June 2014, the
growth and the volume of the biological assets was affected by the
shortage of underground water in the region. The Group recorded
the decrease by 5.38% to approximately HK$710.25 million (2013:
approximately HK$750.67 million) in the fair value of the poplar
trees of biological assets. The Group considers that the decreases
are non-cash in nature and will not have material adverse effect on
the financial position of the Group.

GREEN TECHNOLOGY

The green technology segment comprises the research and
development, project establishment, application and sale of
green and environmental product, technology, service and related
products for sustainable development. The green technology
segment commanded higher gross profit margin of 78.09% (2013:
76.29%) and contributed the major turnover and profit for the
Group. For the financial year ended 30 June 2014, technology
income recorded HK$9 million with gross profit approximately
HK$7.20 million (2013: sales approximately HK$27.84 million
and gross profit approximately HK$26.04 million), representing
approximately 90.41% (2013: 89.75%) of the Group’s total turnover.

PROSPECTS

China has a population of approximately 1.4 billion, which is
accounted for 19% of the world’s population. In contrast, the
cultivable land in China is only 1.826 billion Chinese mu, which
is accounted for 7% of world’s total cultivable land. The PRC
Government continuously placed strategic importance on the
“Three Rural Issues”. The <Twelfth Five-Year Plan for National
Economic and Social Development>, formulating the next phase
of economic growth for 2011-2015, reiterated the modernization of
agriculture and accelerated establishment of modern agricultural
village. The Chinese government would continue to commit to
environmental improvements for energy saving and low-carbon
economy. The <Twelfth Five-Year Plan for National Economic and
Social Development> targeted to achieve 16% decrease in energy
consumption of production by 2015 as compared to 2010.

Having based on the above sectors blessed by China’ prioritized
policies, the Group will continue to capitalize the green business
opportunities stimulated by supportive government policies and
uprising green markets. However, the sluggish economies of
most developed countries’ economies, global financial market
turbulences and decreasing PRC economic growth rate will
continue to cloud the economic development of PRC. In addition,
the scale, intensity, frequency and related economic loss of natural
disasters in the world as well as in PRC caused by the global
climate change will continue to become extreme uncertainties and
risks for the Group’s operating activities.
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To maximize the return for shareholders, the Group will continue
to edge on its green technology competence, forefront market
experience, proactive business strategy and nationwide Chinese
business network to continuously explore investment opportunity to
diversify its business areas for higher return.

In view of the challenging economic and business environment,
the management of the Group continued to review its existing
businesses from time to time and strived to improve the business
operation and financial position of the Group. It has been the
business strategy of the Group to proactively seek potential
investment opportunities in order to enhance value of the
shareholders of the Company. The directors of the Company
consider that it is beneficial for the Group to seek suitable
investment opportunities from time to time to diversify its existing
business portfolio into new line of business with growth potential
and to broaden its source of income.

In this regards, the Company entered into a sale and purchase
agreement and a supplemental agreement on 27 November 2013
and 16 December 2013, respectively, with an independent third
party in relation to the acquisition of 100% equity interest of a
target company and its subsidiaries which are mainly engaged in
hotel operations in PRC (the “Hotel Acquisition”). The directors of
the Company consider the Hotel Acquisition is in line with Group’s
business diversification strategy and represent an attractive
investment opportunity for the Group to diversify and further expand
its business portfolio into the PRC commercial property sector.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the Group recorded a
consolidated turnover at approximately HK$9.96 million (2013:
approximately HK$31.01 million), representing a decrease of
67.90% as compared with the year ended 30 June 2013 (the
“Previous Year”). The Group’s gross profit decreased by 72.01%
to approximately HK$7.33 million (2013: approximately HK$26.19
million). The decrease in gross profit was mainly attributable to the
decrease in green technology advisory fee income.
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The loss for the year significantly increased to approximately
HK$69.16 million from Previous Year’s loss of approximately
HK$42.13 million, mainly attributable to the approximately
HK$38.96 million loss on changes in fair value less costs to sell of
biological assets and the decrease in green technology advisory fee
income. Its basic and diluted loss per share for the year was HK11
cents (2013: restated basic and diluted loss per share at HK23
cents).

In calculating the Group’s consolidated net loss, the administrative
and other operating expenses of approximately HK$48.92 million
(2013: approximately HK$50.23 million) included major items,
such as staff costs of approximately HK$3.12 million, depreciation
of approximately HK$0.77 million, amortisation of intangible
assets of approximately HK$5.31 million, auditor's remuneration
of approximately HK$0.85 million, operating leases charges of
approximately HK$5.01 million and forestry maintenance fee of
HK$19.50 million charged by the Group’s forestry manager.

Finance costs of HK$6,000 which was recorded for finance lease
interest (2013: HK$11,000). Income tax credit was approximately
HK$9.91 million (2013: approximately HK$5.67 million) mainly due
to deferred tax credit of approximately HK$11.07 million (2013:
approximately HK$9.18 million).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2014, the total assets of the Group was
approximately HK$1,071 million (2013: approximately HK$928.33
million), including cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$64.16 million (2013: approximately HK$29.49 million). The
directors of the Company are of the view that the Group has
sufficient working capital to finance its operations and to meet its
financial obligations as and when they fall due in the foreseeable
future.

CAPITAL RAISING AND EXPENDITURE

As at 30 June 2014, details of movements in the issued share
capital of the Company is stated in note 27 to the consolidated
statement of financial position.

BUSINESS ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL
As at 30 June 2014, apart from those as in note 19 and 34 to the

consolidated statement of financial position, there was no major
acquisition or disposal undertaken by the Group.
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EMPLOYMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 30 June 2014, the Group had 24 employees (2013:
22 employees) in both Hong Kong and the PRC. The Group
implements remuneration policy, bonus and share options scheme
to ensure that pay scales of its employees are rewarded on a
performance-related basis within the general framework of the
Group’s remuneration.

CHARGES ON THE GROUP ASSETS

As at 30 June 2014, there was no charge on the Group’s assets
(2013: Nil).

DIVIDEND

The directors of the Company have not recommenced the payment
of any dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013:
Nil).

GEARING RATIO

As at 30 June 2014, the gearing ratio of the Group expressed
in total borrowings divided by the total equity was 0.01% (2013:
0.02%).

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE RATES
Since most of the transactions, income and expenditure of the
Group are denominated in Hong Kong dollar and Renminbi, no
hedging or other arrangements to reduce the currency risk have
been implemented.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2014, the directors of the Company are not aware of
any material contingent liabilities.

Kwok Wai, Wilfred
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 25 September 2014
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Leung Kwong Choi, aged 58, was appointed as Executive
Director on 6 October 2008. He is also the Chairman of the
investment committee of the Company. Mr. Leung holds a
Bachelor of Social Science Degree from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong. He had been working for 10 years in the marketing
department of Hang Lung Development Ltd. since graduation.
Mr. Leung had also served the positions of executive director of
Top Glory Holdings Ltd., China Food Ltd. and Cheung Tai Hong
Holdings Ltd., all of which are companies with shares listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Leung has over 28
years of real estate and business experience in Hong Kong and
the PRC concentrating in property investment and development,
acquisition and merger, deal marking and investment projects
arrangement.

Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred, aged 41, was appointed as Executive
Director on 7 April 2009. Mr. Kwok possesses over 10-year frontier
experiences in business and marketing in China. Mr. Kwok served
the publicly listed Vertex group and introduced international media
projects into China market in 2002. In 2003, Mr. Kwok partnered
the publicly listed King Fook group to form exclusive Hong Kong
company serving privileged airport ground services in major
Chinese airports. Mr. Kwok has a decade of green business
development. With strong connection in China, he specialises
in project merge and acquisition and negotiation with central
government, local governments and corporations.

Mr. Wong Po Keung, aged 43, was appointed as Executive
Director on 30 September 2013. He is also the director of a
subsidiary of the Company, the financial controller and a member
of the investment committee of the Company Mr. Wong holds a
Master degree in business administration from the University of
South Australia. He is a fellow member of both the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. He has ample experience in auditing,
accounting, financial management and company secretarial
practices in respect of listed companies.

Mr. Yeung Chi Hang, aged 35, was appointed as Executive
Director on 16 January 2014. Mr. Yeung is also a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Mr. Yeung studied at Camosun
College, Canada. He has over 10 years of experience in
investment, hotel management and in operating entertainment
businesses.
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Mr. Chung Siu Wah, aged 58, was appointed as Executive Director
on 14 August 2014. Mr. Chung started his career in 1976 by joining
the Hong Kong Government as a Customs Inspector. He obtained
his law degree with honour at the University of London in 1986 and
further obtained his Postgraduate Certificate of Laws at University
of Hong Kong in 1987. He resigned from the Customs and Excise
Department in 1987 and started his legal career. He has been a
solicitor practicing in Hong Kong since 1989. He joined Messer.
Tony Kan & Co. in 1987 and became a partner in 1992. He retired
from the partnership in 2004 but continues to associate with the law
firm as a consultant till now. Mr. Chung has over 8 year experience
in the hotel, gaming and entertainment industry. Mr. Chung has
also experience in the management of listed company at Hong
Kong. He was appointed as an executive director of Daido Group
Limited (stock code: 544) for the period from 9 September 2011 to
5 August 2013.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wong Kwai Sang, aged 62, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 2 March 2009. He is also a member
of the audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of the Company. Mr. Wong had been an Independent
Non-executive Director, member of audit committee and member
of remuneration committee of the Company since 3 July 2002. He
resigned on 4 July 2008 as he himself had a long term personal
assignment stationed in Shanghai. Mr. Wong had completed his
assignment in Shanghai and returned to Hong Kong. He holds a
Bachelor of Social Sciences degree from the University of Hong
Kong. He is a property consultant and a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Real Estate Administrators and the Australian
Institute of Building respectively.

Mr. Chan Ka Yin, aged 40, was appointed as Independent Non-
executive Director on 8 March 2013. He is also the chairman
of audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of the Company. Mr. Chan is a fellow member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Association of Chartered Certificated Accountants. Mr. Chan
received a bachelor’s degree in Business Administration in
Accounting and Finance from The University of Hong Kong. He has
ample experience in auditing, accounting, financial management
and company secretarial practices in respect of listed companies.
Mr. Chan currently is the general manager of a corporate services
company in Hong Kong.
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Mr. Ong Chi King, aged 41, was appointed as Independent Non-
executive Director on 27 January 2014. He is also a member
of audit committee, nomination committee and remuneration
committee. Mr. Ong is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Ong received a bachelor’s
degree in business administration from The Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology and a master’s degree in corporate
finance from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Mr. Ong
has more than 18 years of experience in accounting, finance and
company secretarial fields and held senior positions in finance and
company secretarial departments in various listed companies listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Ong is currently
an independent non-executive director of Capital VC Limited
(stock code: 2324), Hong Kong Education (Int’l) Investments
Limited (stock code: 1082) and King Force Security Holdings
Limited (stock code: 8315); and the Company Secretary of Yue Da
Mining Holdings Limited (stock code: 629).

Mr. Ong was a director of Fitness Concept International Holdings
Limited prior to its dissolution. The said company was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands and was dissolved on 30 June 2005 by
striking off due to cessation of business.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHREE

The Board has pleasure to present their annual report together with
the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 30 June 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The Group is principally engaged in the business of research,
development and application of technologies and solutions,
manufacture, sale, trading and distribution of products, materials
systems and services for green market segments including the
environmental markets, agricultural markets, organic markets,
green medical markets and green technology markets in the PRC
market and overseas.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2014 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 40.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
year ended 30 June 2014 (2013: Nil).

SEGMENTS INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and contribution to results by
operating segments for the financial year is set out in Note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the extraordinary
general meeting on 18 October 2013 and upon the listing approval
from the Listing Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, the Company allotted and issued 602,988,342 offer shares
of HK$0.02 each on 22 November 2013 by the way of open offer at
the subscription price of HK$0.27 per offer share to the qualifying
shareholders of the Company on the basis of thirty-three offer
shares for every ten ordinary shares of the Company held on 30
October 2013.

On 26 March 2014, the Company entered into a placing agreement
with a placing agent whereby the Company conditionally agreed
to place, through the placing agent, on a fully underwritten basis,
a total of 157,142,418 placing shares of HK$0.02 each to not less
than 6 independent places at a price of HK$0.375 per placing
share.
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Details of the share capital of the Company and its movement
during the year ended 30 June 2014 are set out in Note 27 of the
consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group during the year are
set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages
43.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 30 June 2014 amounted
to HK$824.83 million. Under section 34 of the Companies Law
(Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium is available
for distribution to the Shareholders subject to the provisions of the
articles of association of the Company (the “Articles of Association”),
and no distribution may be paid to the Shareholders out of the
Company’s share premium unless the Company shall be able to
pay its debt as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment during the
year are set out in Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

14 CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED

RRABARBE_ZE-—NESA=ZTHLEFEN
BRAFERASBERANGS WHBRME
27 °

(G

AEEFNRERDHERAEOBENGSR
RHEBE -

A 7 Ik

ARATR=ZZB-—NENA=ZTBENT D IREHE

£824,830,000/8 7T - IRIEFHEBHE R TE (K

B3] 5E34F R REAUDIRFIRE » HE

BrANFMASERMB(THAKZERZME DA

&3 BRIEARDNT B ELEBBRRETEES

,Ejﬂ,’éﬁ  BAIRBEAR B RDEE D RERIE
DK °

M - BERRE

FAME - BERRB2EBFRERGRESH
TEIRRMIEE6

HERREREBARAF
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to date of this report
were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Leung Kwong Choi

Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred

Mr. Wong Po Keung (appointed on 30 September 2013)
Mr. Yeung Chi Hang (appointed on 16 January 2014)
Mr. Chung Siu Wah (appointed on 14 August 2014)

Mr. Zhou Hongbo (resigned on 30 September 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Kwai Sang
Mr. Chan Ka Yin
Mr. Ong Chi King (appointed on 27 January 2014)
Mr. Christopher David Thomas
(resigned on 27 January 2014)

In accordance with Article 99 of the Articles of Association,
Mr. Yeung Chi Hang and Mr. Chung Siu Wah were appointed
as Executive Director on 16 January 2014 and 14 August
2014 respectively and Mr. Ong Chi King was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director on 27 January 2014. They
will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

In additional, in accordance with Article 116 of the Articles of
Association, Mr. Leung Kwong Choi, Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred and
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang, will retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company.

No Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company has a service contract
which is not determinable by the Company and its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

The Company has received, from each of Independent Non-
executive Director, a written annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange.
The nomination committee of the Company and the Board
considered that all Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 30 June 2014, the interests and short positions held by each
Director and chief executive of the Company and their associates
in shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporation, if any, (within the meaning of Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (The “SFQ”)), as recorded
in the resister required to be kept by the Company under Section
352 of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were as follows:

Long Positions in shares and underlying shares of the Company

EERESTRAERKRS - HERKRH R
ek £

RZZB-NOFAB=1TH ARAREBEREK
BITRABMKE BB AREQRREEM
HEOEE(NA) (EERFZRMERFRA ([
ZRHERG) ) EXVER) 2t - BRI
BEETEAREE SR E RO EL2GE D
AfFESMRE2EENRER  AREL
RN AAE EmBITAESETES
SHRESA([RESA ) B AN T K
Rz BmRERMT ¢

RAEATRDREBERDZRE

Number of shares/underlying

shares held in the Company

AR ERE,

Capacity in
which interests
are held

Interests

Name of Director in shares

BEERZZ S

Mr. Yeung Chi Hong Beneficial owner 125,000,000
BEELE ERERA
Note:

The percentage of shareholding was calculated on the basis of the Company’s
issued share capital of 942,854,508 shares as at 30 June 2014.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2014, none of the
Directors, chief executive of the Company or their respective
associates had any other personal, family, corporate and other
interests or short positions in shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME
The detailed disclosures relating to the Company’s share option

scheme and valuation of options are set out in Note 28 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 30 June 2014, the following persons, other than Directors
or chief executive of the Company, were interested or had short
positions in more than 5% of shares and underlying shares of the
Company or its subsidiaries according to the register required to be
kept under Section 336 of the SFO as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the
Company

EFERRRKRG - HEARORES 2 &S

BRIERERPEIRAEI6CIKFFEETME
% RZEBE-NFEAA=1TH  UTALGE
FESHAQNTARSITHAL)EE5%RIU L
AARREMBAR ZRDRIAERDERSS
EANT :

RELRARGREARO ZRE

Number of shares/underlying
shares held in the Company

Total interests

Capacity in
which interests
are held

Interests
in shares

Name of
Shareholders

BEREZEH
Mr. Cheng Tun Nei Beneficial owner 80,378,816
BERLE ERBEEA
Mr. Chu Ying Man Beneficial owner 70,000,000
REEE BEREAA
Note:

The percentage of shareholding was calculated on the basis of the Company’s
issued share capital of 942,854,508 shares as at 30 June 2014.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance, to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significant, to which the Company or any its
subsidiaries was a party in which a Shareholder had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

The Board is of the opinion that during the year ended 30 June
2014, the Directors did not have interests in any businesses which
compete or are likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with
the businesses of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
on the Stock Exchange.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the sales to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for approximately 100% of the total sales
for the year and the sales to the largest customer included therein
amounted to 90%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest
suppliers accounted for approximately 100% of the total purchases
for the year and the purchase from the largest supplier included
therein amounted to approximately 54%.

None of Directors, any of their associates or any substantial
Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association, or the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis
to existing shareholders.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float under the Listing Rules, based on the
information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of Directors.
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AUDITORS

On 28 June 2011, Zhonglei (HK) CPA Company Limited resigned as
auditors of the Company and Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited was
appointed as auditors of the Company. On 24 June 2014, Lau & Au
Yeung C.P.A. Limited resigned as auditors of the Company and on
30 June 2014, ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited was appointed as
auditors of the Company.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2014 were audited by ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA
Limited as auditors of the Company. A resolution will be proposed
at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to
re-appoint ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

China Environmental Resources Group Limited
Kwok Wai, Wilfred

Executive Director

Hong Kong, 25 September 2014
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The Board is committed to maintain and ensure high standards
of corporate governance practice. The Company stresses the
importance of maintaining the quality of the Board by ensuring that
the Directors possess a wide range of expertise and the effective
implementation of an accountability system, so as to ensure that
business activities and decision making processes are regulated in
a proper manner.

The Company has complied with the code provisions as set out
in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rule Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) for the year ended 30 June
2014, except the followings.

Code provisions A.2.1 to A.2.9 of the CG Code provide that the
roles of chairman of the board and chief executive should be
separate and should not be performed by the same individual.
These code provisions also stipulate, inter alia, the role and
responsibility of the chairman of the board and the chief executive.

During the year, Mr. Zhou Hongbo acted as an Executive Director,
the Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company (the “Chief Executive Officer”) until 29 September
2013. On 30 September 2013, Mr. Zhou Hongbo resigned as
an Executive Director, the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer. Thereafter, the positions of the Chairman of the
Board and the Chief Executive Officer have been vacant.

The Board has kept review of its current board structure from time
to time. The Company will make necessary appointment to fill these
positions, if any candidate with suitable skills and experiences is
identified within or outside the Group.

Code provision A.2.7 of the CG Code stipulates that the chairman
of the board should at least annually hold meetings with non-
executive directors (including independent non-executive directors)
without executive directors present. As the position of the Chairman
of the Board has been vacant, meeting between the Chairman
of the Board with Independent Non-executive Directors without
Executive Directors present could not be held during the year.

Code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code stipulates that the chairman
of the board should attend the annual general meeting. As the
position of the Chairman of the Board has been vacant, Mr. Leung
Kwong Choi, an Executive Director, was elected and acted as
Chairman of the annual general meeting held on 27 November
2013.

Code provision F.1.3 of the CG Code stipulates that the company
secretary should report to the chairman of the board and/or the
chief executive. As the position of the Chairman of the Board
and the Chief Executive Officer have been vacant, the company
secretary reported to the Executive Directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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THE BOARD

The Board is charged with the responsibility of leadership and
control of the Group. The Board promotes success of the Group
and makes decisions objectively in the best interests of the Group.
The Board’s role is mainly to direct and supervise the affairs of
the Group, establish its strategic directions and set objectives
and business development plans. The Board authorizes the
management to manage the day-to-day business operation of
the Group. In addition, the Board has also delegated various
responsibilities to the various Board committees and the Chief
Executive Officer.

The Company has developed a schedule of matters reserved to the
Board for decisions. The Board will review those arrangements on
a regular basis to ensure that the arrangements meet the needs of
the Company.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board currently comprises eight Directors with five Executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Leung Kwong Choi, Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred,
Mr. Wong Po Keung, Mr. Yeung Chi Hang and Mr. Chung Siu Wah
and three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Wong
Kwai Sang, Mr. Chan Ka Yin and Mr. Ong Chi King.

During the year, the Board held 8 meetings, including 4 regular
meetings, and had also transacted its business by written
resolutions. The Directors participated these meetings in person
or through electronic means of communication. The attendance
of Board meetings of each Director during the year is set out as
below:

Name of Directors
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I UEAEEREFNNS XZTBMIELSIE
RE - EBENTERBEREEREELEE
B FIUREELE - BEREBRRENE -
ESEREEEEEEARENATERE
Boltih EEETREZEESEEGRIT
BEBESREETHE

ARBER Y —MRESESTERENSE
*o BEEREEMRIRELE  UEREH
ZHNEADRANEE -

EEE AN

EESRRANSESAR  EEHITES
RESRE - SBELE - ERERE - HBEE
FERBOEEE  REZEFBYIPITESE
BERE RREBEEREFHEE -

RER  BEREHET/UREE  BEORE
FEas IBEBEAARREEASK -ES
FERBEBETENSASHESE - FEERN
FENHFEESSSREREAIINT R

Number of
Board meetings attended/
Number of Board meetings held

BEHEESSERRE
ERETESEERRY

Executive Directors HITES

Mr. Leung Kwong Choi RELRE 8/8
Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred SRR 4/8
Mr. Wong Po Keung (Note 2) EIREITE (B15E2) 6/6
Mr. Yeung Chi Hang (Note 3) BEELLE HFE3) 3/4
Mr. Chung Siu Wah (Note 6) EAORES % (B15E6) N/ATiE
Mr. Zhou Hongbo (Note 1) FEALR S (BraET) 2/2
Independent Non-executive Directors B JEHTESE

Mr. Wong Kwai Sang EEELE 5/8
Mr. Chan Ka Yin PRRE L 8/8
Mr. Ong Chi King (Note 5) TP (BEES) 3/4
Mr. Christopher David Thomas Christopher David Thomas5t 4 0/4

(Note 4) (Hiat4)
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Notes:

1. Mr. Zhou Hongbo resigned as Executive Director, the Chairman of the
Board and the Chief Executive Officer on 30 September 2013.

2. Mr. Wong Po Keung was appointed as Executive Director on 30 September
2013.

3. Mr. Yeung Chi Hang was appointed as Executive Director on 16 January
2014.

4.  Mr. Christopher David Thomas resigned as Independent Non-executive
Director on 27 January 2014.

5. Mr. Ong Chi King was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director on
27 January 2014.

6. Mr. Chung Siu Wah was appointed as Executive Director on 14 August
2014.

The Directors are provided with relevant information to make
informed decisions. The Board and each Director have separate
and independent access to the Company’s senior management
for information and making enquires if necessary. A Director, who
considers there is necessary to seek independent professional
advice in order to perform his duties as a Director, may convene,
or request the company secretary of the Company (the “Company
Secretary”) to convene, a Board meeting to approve the
consultation of independent legal or other professional adviser for
advice at the Company’s expenses.

For regular Board meeting, a notice of the meeting is sent to all
Directors at least 14 days before the intended date of meeting and
an agenda and accompanying board papers of the meeting are
sent to all Directors at least three days before the intended date
of meeting. For all other Board meeting, a notice of the meeting
together with an agenda and accompanying board papers of the
meeting are sent to all Directors in reasonable time. The Directors
also from time to time transact the Board business by way of written
resolutions.

Every Director is entitled to have access to the advice and service
of the Company Secretary with a view to ensure that the Board
procedures and applicable rules and regulations are complied
with. All minutes are kept by the Company and are open for
inspections by any Director during normal office hours by giving
reasonable advance notice. Minutes of the Board meetings and the
Board committee meetings record in sufficient details the matters
considered in the meetings and decisions reached. Draft and final
versions of minutes of the Board meetings and Board committee
meetings have been sent to all Directors and relevant Board
Committee members for their comments and records respectively
within a reasonable time after the relevant meetings were held.
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If a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter before the Board,
the matter will be dealt with in accordance with applicable rules and
regulations and, if appropriate, an independent board committee
will be set up to deal with the matter.

To the best knowledge of the Board, there is no financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationship(s) between the
members of the Board.

Every director has sufficient time and attention to deal with the
affairs of the Group. The Board considers the composition of
Executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors
is rational and appropriate and provides adequate checks and
balances to safeguard the interests of shareholders and the Group.

The Independent Non-executive Directors provide the Group with
diversified knowledge and expertise. Their suggestions, opinions
and participation in the meetings of the Board and each Board
committee bring independent opinions, suggestions and judgments
on issues relating to the Group’s strategy, development, operations,
performance, risk control and conflicts of interest, to ensure that the
interest of all shareholders are taken into account.

Information and responsibilities of all Directors are contained in this
annual report on pages 32 to 33.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer
have different roles. The Chairman of the Board is responsible
for the operation of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer
is responsible for managing the operations and day-to-day
management of the Group. Their functions have been clearly
divided to ensure a balanced distribution of power and authority not
concentrating on a single individual.

The Chairman of the Board is principally responsible for leading
the Board and ensures the Board acts in the best interests of the
Company. The Chairman of the Board shall ensure the Board
operates effectively and performs its proper duties and discusses all
important and proper matters in a timely manner. The Chairman of
the Board is responsible for convening Board meetings, consulting,
determining and approving the agenda of each Board meeting,
and ensuring that Directors are provided sufficient information on
current matters in a timely manner.

HESTEFTEHIRBEASRANBZFR 7
BEESRBEEMRRANRBE L ERERE - B
FE WERUBUEEZEFEE -

BESEMRA EFERE CHAREE A
%~ FBAREREMER HERARAE

BRESYRRARBERBIEEAEENS
%o EEERARVITESRBEIFHNTESH
ARBREREE YR BEGEMER - U
RIERR R AEEHFI o

BYFATESRAEETRS THERR
EXAE HERENEZRZER - UREB
RESHEZEREESTZETER  REE
BROSRES - B - 28 - KRB - ARESIRFA
BEREEERHBUSR - BRRHE - U
BEFERRNVESZIESEZR -

FIEESENERRBERRN AN FHREI2E33
Ho

FRRATHAR

ESSIFERITHARNACTE - ESSE
FEAEESEEF MITBARAEEELE
ENXBREAEEE  WMEZBNRBS 52
B2 - UREEDNRES MI9E - FHEF
FE—fLAL -

EEETENTERSOEREEST  BR
EESTENELAREND - ESEERA
BRESSEMMEERBITERARSE YR
HRAEERNWREENSHEETH®R  ES
SXIFEECAHNESEEE W BEERI
ESAESEERNZR  IRREZNEE
BEMNSEREDNER -

Annual Report 2014 Z—Z—UEFHR 23



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EREQIHRSE

B i S

The Chief Executive Officer is principally responsible for the daily
operation and management of the Group’s overall operations
and implementing the Board’s operating strategy and policy and
delegating tasks to all departments for implementation so as
to realize the Board’s objectives and decisions. In addition, the
Chief Executive Officer is also responsible for coordinating close
cooperation among all departments, uniting efforts of staff and
encouraging the initiative of staff so as to ensure smooth and
effective operation of the Company’s operations and systems.

Code provisions A.2.1 to A.2.9 of the CG Code provide that the role
of chairman of the board and chief executive should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual. These code
provisions also stipulate, inter alia, the role and responsibility of the
chairman of the board and the chief executive.

During the year, Mr. Zhou Hongbo acted as an Executive Director,
the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer until
29 September 2013. On 30 September 2013, Mr. Zhou Hongbo
resigned as an Executive Director, the Chairman of the Board and
the Chief Executive Officer. Thereafter, the position of the Chairman
of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer have been vacant.

The Board has kept review of its current board structure from time
to time. The Company will make necessary appointment to fill these
positions, if any candidate with suitable skills and experiences is
identified within or outside the Group.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the CG Code and the Articles of Association,
all Directors, including Independent Non-executive Directors,
are subject to retirement by rotation once every three years.
Composition of the Board will be reviewed regularly by the
Board and also by the nomination committee of the Company to
ensure that it covers a balance of expertise, skills and experience
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company.

In accordance with Article 99 of the Articles of Association,
Mr. Yeung Chi Hang and Mr. Chung Siu Wah were appointed
as Executive Directors on 16 January 2014 and 14 August
2014 respectively and Mr. Ong Chi King was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director on 27 January 2014. They
will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

In addition, in accordance with Article 116 of the Articles of
Association, Mr. Leung Kwong Choi, Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred and
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang will retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company.
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Each Director had entered into an appointment letter with
the Company setting out the key terms and conditions of his
appointment. The Directors are required to refer to the relevant
key terms and conditions as set out in the Articles and Association
and the guidelines for Directors and Guide for Independent Non-
executive Directors (if applicable) published by the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors.

All Independent Non-executive Directors are appointed for a
specific term, subject to retirement by rotation under the Articles
of Association. The term of office of Mr. Wong Kwai Sang, Mr.
Chan Ka Yin and Mr. Ong Chi King as Independent Non-executive
Director is for three years until 1 March 2015, 8 March 2016 and 27
January 2017 respectively.

The Board has received from each Independent Non-executive
Director a written annual confirmation of his independence and is
satisfied with their independence in accordance with the Listing
Rules. The Company considers that all Independent Non-executive
Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and are independent to the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) with the term of references in accordance with the
Listing Rules. The Audit Committee currently comprises three
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Ka Yin
(Chairman), Mr. Wong Kwai Sang and Mr. Ong Chi King. Mr.
Chan Ka Yin has appropriate accounting and related financial
management expertise as required under Rule 3.10 of the Listing
Rules.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee includes:

1. torecommend to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment
and removal of the external auditor and to approve the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor,
and any questions of resignation or dismissal of such auditor;

2. to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature and
scope of audit for each year;

3. to review and monitor the external auditor’'s independence and
objectivity;
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4. to review the interim and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board and to discuss any problem and
reservation arising therefrom;

5. toreview the Group’s financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems; and

6. to consider other topics, as defined by the Board.

During the year, the Audit Committee had reviewed and discussed,
in accordance with its terms of reference, the financial reporting
matters with external auditor, including the review of the interim
and annual consolidated financial statements, the internal control,
the change of external auditor and the audit fee and made
recommendation to the Board for appointment of new external
auditor.

During the year, the Audit Committee held 3 meetings and had

transacted its business by written resolutions. The attendance of
Audit Committee meetings of each member is set out below:

Name of the Audit Committee
Members

EREEEREHS

4. PHRFEMBBREXEEENEESH
BEREHRE - LrwmIEERERES

5. BRIAEENMBERE - AEMEEREAR
EEBE R

6. ZEHMESRTEMNZRE -

FR - BERZEECREBEEBSHERINER
HMBH AR BREEE - BFEEMADY
REFEHRSPBERER - ABEE - BIASNEK
R BELEL R BT ENELRBEAEAES

SREEE -

FR - BEREESRTIRER  UEBEE
REREBHER - SREHEEREZESE
JBEREIT

Number of Audit Committee
meetings attended/Number of
Audit Committee meetings held

EHEEZZESSRRE
CEETEREZEEEERRE

Mr. Chan Ka Yin RRB L 3/3
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang EEELE 3/3
Mr. Ong Chi King (Note 2) T FEREE(HEE2) 2/2
Mr. Christopher David Thomas Christopher David Thomas 44 0/1
(Note 1) (KaE1)
Notes: oz

1. Mr. Christopher David Thomas resigned as member of the Audit Committee
on 27 January 2014.

2. Mr. Ong Chi King was appointed as member of the Audit Committee on 27
January 2014.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) with the term of references in
accordance with the Listing Rules. The Remuneration Committee
currently comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr. Chan Ka Yin (Chairman), Mr. Wong Kwai Sang and
Mr. Ong Chi King.
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The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee (as adopted
pursuant to the terms of references of the Remuneration
Committee) includes making recommendations to the Board on
the Company’s policy and structure of all Directors’ and senior
management’s remuneration and on the establishment of a formal
and transparent procedure for development of remuneration policy.

Set out below is the summary of work of the Remuneration
Committee done during the year:

1. torecommend the remuneration of Mr. Yeung Chi Hang as new
Executive Director;

2. to recommend the remuneration of Mr. Ong Chi King as new
Independent Non-executive Director and member of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee;

3. to review the Company’s emolument policy and structure for all
Directors;

4. to review management’s remuneration proposal with reference
to the corporate goals and objective of the Board; and

5. to recommend the remuneration of individual Executive Director
and Independent Non-executive Director.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held 1 meeting
and had also transacted its business by written resolutions. The
attendance of Remuneration Committee meeting of each member is
set out below:

Name of Remuneration Committee
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1. ERGEELRERENIITESZHH
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B2EM
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4. BELEXABERESTERE

FINER S K
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e
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REREEHEEK SHELHEFHNEESS
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R

Number of Remuneration
Committee meeting attended/
Number of Remuneration

Members Committee meeting held
BHEFTHEEESRRE
FHMESEREME BETHFMESTERRY
Mr. Chan Ka Yin RRELE 17
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang EEELE 1/1
Mr. Ong Chi King (Note 2) T FRREE(HEE2) N/ATEA
Mr. Christopher David Thomas Christopher David Thomas 44 0/1
(Note 1) (KaE1)
Notes: Hist -
1. Mr. Christopher David Thomas resigned as member of the Remuneration 1. Christopher David ThomasE R —ZE—F—A

Committee on 27 January 2014.

2.  Mr. Ong Chi King was appointed as member of the Remuneration
Committee on 27 January 2014.
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The Company’s emolument policy is to ensure that the
remuneration offered to employees, including Executive Directors
and the senior management, is based on the skills, knowledge,
responsibilities and involvement in the Company’s affairs. The
remuneration packages are also determined by reference to the
Company’s performance and profitability, remuneration level in
the industry and the prevailing market conditions. The emolument
policy for Independent Non-executive Directors, mainly comprising
Directors’ fees, is subject to annual assessment with reference to
the market standard. Individual Director and the senior management
would not be involved in deciding their own remuneration.

Details of emoluments of Directors and the five highest-paid
employees of the Group during the year are set out in Note 13 to
the consolidated financial statements.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”) with the term of references in accordance
with the Listing Rules. The Nomination Committee currently
comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr.
Chan Ka Yin (Chairman), Mr. Wong Kwai Sang and Mr. Ong Chi
King.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee includes review
of the structure, size and composition of the Board and board
diversity policy on a regular basis, assessing new candidates for
appointment as Directors and the independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors and considering the retirement and re-
election of the Directors.

Set out below is the summary of work of the Nomination Committee
done during the year:

1. to note the resignation of Mr. Zhong Hongbo as Executive
Director, the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive
Officer;

2. to consider the background and knowledge of Mr. Wong Po
Keung and recommend to the Board for appointed of Mr. Wong
Po Keung as Executive Director;

3. to consider the background and knowledge of Mr. Yeung Chi
Hang and recommend to the Board for appointment of Mr.
Yeung Chi Hang as Executive Director;

4. to note the resignation of Mr. Christopher David Thomas
as Independent Non-executive Director and member of the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee;
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5. to consider the background, knowledge and independence of
Mr. Ong Chi King and recommend to the Board for appointment
of Mr. Ong Chi King as Independent Non-executive Director
and member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee;

6. to assess the independence of each Independent Non-
executive Director;

7. toreview the structure, size and composition of the Board; and

8. to make the recommendation of re-election of retiring Directors
to the Board.

During the year, the Nomination Committee held 2 meetings
and had also transacted its business by written resolutions. The
attendance of Nomination Committee meetings of each member is
set out below:

Name of Nomination Committee
Members

REZEEREHS

5, ZEEFHALENES  MARBIM
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FBTESREREES FHESER
REZSERE
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Number of Nomination
Committee meetings attended/
Number of Nomination
Committee meetings held
BEHERGZEEESINE
EERTREZEGERNRY

Mr. Chan Ka Yin RRB L 2/2
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang HFEEEE 2/2
Mr. Ong Chi King (Note 2) EFREEEFE2) N/ATE A
Mr. Christopher David Thomas Christopher David Thomas %4 0/2
(Note 1) (BrzE1)
Notes: HaF -

1. Mr. Christopher David Thomas resigned as member of the Nomination
Committee on 27 January 2014.

2. Mr. Ong Chi King was appointed as member of the Nomination Committee
on 27 January 2014.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The Board has established an investment committee, which
currently comprises two Executive Directors, namely, Mr. Leung
Kwong Choi (Chairman) and Mr. Wong Po Keung. During the
year, the investment committee of the Company had not held any
meeting.

Code provision A.2.7 of the CG Code stipulates that the chairman
of the board should at least annually hold meetings with non-
executive directors (including independent non-executive directors)
without executive directors present. As the position of the Chairman
of the Board has been vacant, meeting between the Chairman
of the Board with Independent Non-executive Directors without
Executive Directors present could not be held during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has from time to time considered its policy for corporate
governance and its duties and duties of various board committees.
The Board has not established a corporate governance committee
but has performed the obligations regarding corporate governance,
including:

1. to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

2. to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management;

3. to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

4. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual applicable to employees and directors; and

5. toreview the Company’s compliance with Appendix 14
(Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance
Report) of the Listing Rules.

The Directors have disclosed to the Board the number and nature
of offices held in public companies or organizations and other
signification commitments. The Board will regularly review the
contribution required by each Director to perform his responsibilities
to the Company and whether he is spending sufficient time
performing his duties.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has adopted a board diversity policy (“the Policy”)
which sets out the approach to achieve and maintain diversity
on the Board in order to maintain a competitive advantage of
the Board. Pursuant to Policy, the Company seeks to achieve
board diversity through the consideration of a number of factors,
including but not limited to the talents, skills, regional and industry
experience, background, gender and other qualities. The Board
will from time to time consider to set measurable objectives
to implement the Policy and review such objectives to ensure
their appropriateness and ascertain the progress made towards
achieving those objective. During the year, the Board has not set
any measurable objectives to implement the Policy.

TRAINING OF DIRECTORS

Newly appointed Director is provided with necessary information
to ensure that he has a proper understanding of the Company’s
operations and businesses as well as his responsibilities under
the relevant statutes, laws, rules and regulations. The Company
Secretary and representative of auditor update the Directors on
the latest development and changes regarding the Listing Rules,
accounting standards and other relevant regulatory requirements
from time to time.

In addition, the Directors are provided with monthly updates on the
Company’s performance and position to enable the Board as a
whole and each Director to discharge their duties.

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. According to the records provided by the existing
Directors, all Directors have participated in continuous professional
development during the year.
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Name of Directors in house briefing
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Mr. Leung Kwong Choi RETRE v
Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred BEEE v
Mr. Wong Po Keung EREBEE v
Mr. Yeung Chi Hang BEELE v
Mr. Chung Siu Wah (Note) B (I1EE) N/ATE A
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang EEELE v
Mr. Chan Ka Yin CES $ 7 v
Mr. Ong Chi King T FEREE v

Note: Mr. Chung Siu Wah was appointed as Executive Director on 14 August

2014. TES-
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DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

The Company has arranged directors’ and officers’ liabilities
insurance for all Directors and the senior management of the
Company. The insurance covers them against costs, charges,
expenses and liabilities incurred arising out of the corporate
activities.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the Code of
Conduct regarding Director’s securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiry, all Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the
year ended 30 June 2014.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted review of
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group. The
internal control system is designed to provide reasonable but not
absolute, assurance of no material misstatement or loss and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems
and achievements of the Group’s objectives.

The Board also reviewed the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, their training programmes and budget
of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting function.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is Mr. Lo Tai On who has been engaged
and appointed by the Company from an external secretarial
services provider.

The primary contact persons with the Company Secretary are Mr.
Wong Po Keung, an Executive Director and the financial controller
of the Company, and Ms. Christy Sung, an officer of the Company.
The Company Secretary has duly complied with the relevant
training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

Code provision F.1.3 of the CG Code stipulates that the company
secretary should report to the chairman of the board and/or the
chief executive. As the position of the Chairman of the Board
and the Chief Executive officer have been vacant, the Company
Secretary reported to the Executive Directors of the Company.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements for each financial year which give
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group in presenting
the interim and annual consolidated financial statements and
announcements to the Shareholders. The Directors aim to present
a clear and understandable assessment of the Group’s position and
prospects.
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The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a clear and
understandable assessment in the Company’s annual and interim
reports, other insider information announcements and other
financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules and to report
to the regulators.

The responsibility of the external auditor with respect to the financial
reporting and its audit opinion are set out in the section “Independent
Auditor’s Report” on pages 38 to 39.

REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR

For the year, the remuneration in respect of audit services provided
by auditor of the Company, ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited, was
HK$670,000 and the remuneration in respect of non-audit service
provided by former auditor of the Company, Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A.
Limited, was HK$162,000.

The non-audit service provided by former auditor of the Company is
detailed as follows:
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Review service for the interim results for the
six months ended 31 December 2013

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication
with the Shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is
disseminated to the Shareholders in a timely manner through
a number of formal channels, which include interim and annual
reports, announcements and circulars.

The general meetings of the Company are valuable forum for
the Board to communicate directly with the shareholders of the
Company (the “Shareholders”). The Shareholders are encouraged
to attend the general meetings of the Company.

An annual general meeting of the Company was held on 27
November 2013 (the “2013 AGM”). A notice convening the 2013
AGM contained in a circular of the Company dated 25 October
2013 was dispatched to the Shareholders together with the 2013
Annual Report.
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Code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code stipulates that the chairman
of the board should attend the annual general meeting. As the
position of the Chairman of the Board has been vacant, Mr. Leung
Kwong Choi, an Executive Director, was elected and acted as
Chairman of the 2013 AGM. He together with the board committees
members attended the 2013 AGM to answer the questions from the
Shareholders. The Chairman of the 2013 AGM explained detailed
procedures for conducting a poll. All the resolutions proposed at
the 2013 AGM were passed by the Shareholders by way of poll.
The results of the poll were published on the websites of the Stock
Exchange, the Singapore Stock Exchange and the Company on 27
November 2013.

In addition, an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
was held on 18 October 2013 (the “EGM”) to consider an ordinary
resolution approving the open offer on the basis of 33 offer shares
for every 10 shares held on the record date. A notice convening
the EGM contained in the circular dated 30 September 2013 was
dispatched to the Shareholders.

As the position of the Chairman of the Board was vacant at the
date of EGM, Mr. Leung Kwong Choi, an Executive Director, was
elected and acted as the Chairman of the EGM. He together with
independent board committee members attended the EGM to
answer the questions from the Shareholders. The Chairman of
the EGM explained detailed procedures for conducting a poll. The
resolution proposed at the EGM was passed by the Shareholders
by way of poll. The result of the poll was published on the websites
of the Stock Exchange, the Singapore Stock Exchange and the
Company on 18 October 2013.
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The attendance of general meetings held during the year of each
Director is set out below:

Name of Directors

BEEHR

BRESFSHEFARTZRRERSWERETIR
T

Number of general meetings
attended/Number of general
meetings held

BEHERRAERE,
EBRRRAERE

Executive Directors HITES

Mr. Leung Kwong Choi RETKE 2/2
Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred FEEE 0/2
Mr. Wong Po Keung (Note 2) BRI (ffE2) 2/2
Mr. Yeung Chi Hang (Note 3) BEELE(HES) N/ATiE
Mr. Chung Siu Wah (Note 6) B RS (B75E6) N/ATE A
Mr. Zhou Hongbo (Note 1) R S (BaET) N/ATiE A
Independent Non-executive Directors B JkHTES

Mr. Wong Kwai Sang HEEEEE 2/2
Mr. Chan Ka Yin RREEE 2/2
Mr. Ong Chi King (Note 5) T FERSE A (B5E5) N/ATEA
Mr. Christopher David Thomas Christopher David Thomas4t 4 0/2

(Note 4) (Ktat4)
Notes: Biat -

1. Mr. Zhou Hongbo resigned as Executive Director and the Chairman of the
Board on 30 September 2013.

2. Mr. Wong Po Keung was appointed as Executive Director on 30 September
2013.

3. Mr. Yeung Chi Hang was appointed as Executive Director on 16 January
2014.

4. Mr. Christopher David Thomas resigned as Independent Non-executive
Director on 27 January 2014.

5. Mr. Ong Chi King was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director on
27 January 2014.

6. Mr. Chung Siu Wah was appointed as Executive Director on 14 August
2014.

The forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company will be
held on 19 November 2014 (the “2014 AGM”). A notice convening
2014 AGM will be published on the websites of the Stock Exchange,
the Singapore Stock Exchange and the Company and dispatched
together with the 2014 Annual Report to the Shareholders as soon
as practicable in accordance with the Article of Association and the
CG Code.

During the year, there was no change in the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity
for communication between the Shareholders and the Board. An
annual general meeting of the Company shall be held in each year
at such place as may be determined by the Board. Each general
meeting, other than an annual general meeting, shall be called
an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”). Set out below are
procedures by which Shareholders may (a) convene an EGM; (b)
put forward enquires to the Board; and (c) put forward proposals
at general meetings. The procedures are subject to the Articles of
Association and applicable legislation and regulation.

— Procedures for Shareholders to convene EGM

Any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company, shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary, to require
an EGM to be called by the Board for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall
be held within two months after the deposit of such requisition.

The written requisition must state the business to be transacted
at the meeting, signed by the requisitionist(s) and deposited at
the Company’s registered office (with a copy of the said written
requisition deposited at the Company’s Hong Kong office)
for the attention of the Board or the Company Secretary, and
may consist of several documents in like form, each signed
by one or more requisitionists. The requisition will be verified
with the Company’s branch share registrars in Hong Kong and
upon their confirmation that the requisition is proper and in
order, the Company Secretary will ask the Board to convene
an EGM by serving sufficient notice in accordance with the
requirements under the Articles of Association to all the
registered Shareholders. On the contrary, if the requisition has
been verified as invalid, the requisitionist(s) will be advised of
this outcome and accordingly, an EGM will not be convened as
requested.

If within twenty-one days from the date of the deposit of
the requisition the Board fails to proceed to convene such
meeting, the requisitionist(s), may convene a meeting in the
same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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The notice period to be given to all the registered Shareholders
for consideration of the proposal raised by the requisitionist(s)
concerned at the EGM varies according to the nature of the
proposal, as follows:

— Not less than 14 clear days’ and not less than 10 clear
business days’ notice in writing if the proposal constitutes
an ordinary resolution of the Company; and

— Not less than 21 clear days’ and not less than 10 clear
business days’ notice in writing if the proposal constitutes
a special resolution of the Company.

Procedures for putting enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may, at any time, direct enquiries to the Board.
All enquiries shall be in writing and sent by post to the principal
place of business of the Company in Hong Kong or by email to
info@greencer.com for the attention of the Board.

Procedures for putting forward proposals at general
meetings

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the Company,
a Shareholder should lodge a written request, duly signed by
the Shareholder concerned, setting out the proposals at the
Company’s registered office (with a copy of the said written
request lodged at the Company’s Hong Kong office) for the
attention of the Board and the Company Secretary. The request
will be verified with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong and upon its confirmation that the request is proper
and in order, the Company Secretary will pass the request
to the Board. Whether a proposal will be put to a general
meeting will be decided by the Board in its discretion, unless
the proposal put forward by a Shareholder is (i) pursuant to a
requisition by a Shareholder to convene an EGM referred to
above or (ii) forms part of ordinary business to be considered
at an annual general meeting as described in Article 75 of the
Articles of Association.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

M 05
ZHONGHUI

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED
HERBEEREEAR AR

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Environmental Resources Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 40 to 96,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 30 June 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June 2014,
and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Sze Lin Tang

Practising Certificate Number P03614

Hong Kong,
25 September 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

= A FE 4N fm l& =
”’ﬁ = *Eﬁ& E %E ﬁ§ For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ—Z—WF<A=+HLFE

2014
—E—mF
Notes HK$°000
Bzt FTET
Revenue U 2 7 9,955 31,014
Cost of sales SHEMA (2,622) (4,820)
Gross profit EA 7,333 26,194
Other income =R PN 9 1,483 7,670
Selling and distribution costs HERD AR — (11)
Administrative expenses TEEX (47,816) (49,880)
Other operating losses HinLE Eia (1,102) (350)
Loss arising from changes in fair EYMEEQNAEERE
value less costs to sell of REHERAESE
biological assets ZEE (38,962) (31,416)
Loss from operations KEER (79,064) (47,793)
Finance cost BB AR 10 (6) (11)
Loss before tax BrBiATES 18 (79,070) (47,804)
Income tax credit REE k%) 11 9,909 5,672
Loss for the year attributable to PN 2SN
owners of the Company EEFEER 12 (69,161) (42,132)
Other comprehensive income RR¥i & H At
after tax: 2HEKA :
Items that may be reclassified to HREEH 7 HEHE
profit or loss: BamzHEE
Exchange differences on translation #BEENER >
of foreign operations fE =% (12,262) 14,918
Total comprehensive loss EATEEA
for the year attributable to EBihFE
owners of the Company 2HEEAR (81,423) (27,214)
(Restated)
(&%)
Loss per share BRER 14
Basic (HK cents per share) ER(SREWL) (11) (23)
Diluted (HK cents per share) #E(SRAEWL) (11) (23)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ﬁéﬂ#ﬁﬂfﬁﬂi At30 June 2014 R=Z—MEXA=+H

2014
— 2@

HK$’000
FER

FEx

Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment W BENRE 16 2,250 2,186
Biological assets EYERE 17 710,248 750,671
Intangible assets BERE 18 129,421 120,949
Secured deposit for acquisition KEEMIE AR 2
of subsidiaries BiRFES 19 150,000 —
991,919 873,806
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 20 — 227
Trade and other receivables FEWEBRFR R H b FEURFRIE 21 11,036 24,804
Financial assets at fair value through 122 AEFTABH 2
profit or loss EREE 22 3,753 —
Bank and cash balances RITR B SR 64,157 29,492
78,946 54,523
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables BRI H At FRIE 23 8,481 11,759
Amount due to a former director R RIESRIE 24 — 1,799
Finance lease payables ENmERE 25 47 46
Current tax liabilities REBIEEE 7,421 6,262
15,949 19,866
Net current assets REEEFEE 62,997 34,657
Total assets less current liabilities ZELZIERABEE 1,054,916 908,463
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Wﬁéﬂ#ﬁﬂf%ﬂi At 30 June 2014 R=Z—MEXA=+H

2014
—E-mF
HK$’000
FET T8 T
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
Finance leases payables ENmERE 25 49 96
Deferred tax liabilities ELERIBEE 26 211,178 197,659
211,227 197,755
NET ASSETS BEFE 843,689 710,708
Capital and reserves EXREE
Share capital &N 27 18,857 3,654
Reserves & 824,832 707,054
TOTAL EQUITY SR 843,689 710,708

The consolidated financial statements on pages 40 to 96 were 402 96E FiHEG SRR NIKEETS N
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 Z— &R A=+ F Bt ERBRERT » A

September 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: LTEERREETERE
Kwok Wai, Wilfred Leung Kwong Choi
1 RES
Director Director
EE EE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
ﬁ eﬂ ﬁﬁ a § For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARAREAEE

Shares held
by escrow
agent for Foreign Retained
Share  settlement of Share-based currency profits /
Share premium acquisition Statutory Capital - compensation translation  (accumulated

capital account  consideration reserve reserve reserve reserve losses)
HERER
LELEBRE
RiVEEER ik EERE  RAERE ROWERE NERRERE  (ZHER) A%
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TEn TR TEn T T T TR TER

At1July 2012 “Z-ZEtf-H 128,270 759,395 (35,721) 5407 76 16,382 77573 (262,674) 688,708
Total comprehensive lossfor ~ FE2EFRAE

the year - - - - - - uo8 (@213 (21.21)
Lapsed of share options BREXY - - - - - (15,392) - 15,392 -
Settlement of acquisition ERERE

consideration — - 35,721 - — - - 1,043 36,764
Capital reduction BRAEL (125,704) - - - - - - 125,704 -
Placement of new shares BEFR 1,088 11,362 — — — — - — 12,450
At 30 June 2013 “E-ZExB=1R 3,654 770,757 — 5407 76 990 92,491 (162,667) 710,708
At1July 2013 WZE-ZF+A-H 3,654 710,757 - 5407 76 990 92,491 (162,667) 710,708
Total comprehensive loss for B2 EFELSR

the year - - - - - — (1228 (89161) (81423
Open offer (Note 27(i) MRBEME27) 12,060 144,973 - - - - - = 157,033
Placement of new shares BEFR ML)

(Note 27i) 3143 54228 - - - - - - 5731
At 30 June 2014 W=E-BERA=1R 18,857 969,958 - 5407 76 990 80,229 (231,828) 843,689
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FaReRRE
iy =1 HL 2 For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE—ZT—MNEAA=1THILFE

Cash flows from operating activities

REFHRERTR

2014
—E-mfF

HK$’000
FER

T

Loss before tax R AT 1R (79,070) (47,804)
Adjustments for: SR THIBIERAE
Depreciation e 768 676
Finance cost A& R A 6 11
Net loss on fair value changes on financial BAREBEABEZE/ME
assets at fair value through profit or loss EARBEESHZEEFEE 1,102 —
Loss on disposals of property, plant and HEME - MERRE
equipment ZEE 7 —
Impairment loss on patents SFREEE — 350
Amortisation of intangible assets B EERE 5,312 4,937
Loss arising from changes in fair value less TYEELAABEREREE
costs to sell of biological assets RAELE ZEE 38,962 31,416
Changes in fair value of purchase ENRBREAREES
consideration payable — (4,217)
Reversal of impairment loss on interest inan ~ E¢& A TR REEE 2
associate e — (532)
Gain on disposal of interest in an associate HERE N RS 2 R — (156)
Gain on transfer of intangible assets mERpEE G — (196)
Operating loss before working capital changes &E& &S BRI 2 KL EE (32,913) (15,515)
Changes in financial assets at fair value RAARE AER
through profit or loss ZERMEERE (4,855) —
Change in inventories FEEH 227 108
Change in trade and other receivables FEWBRFR R
HM WG IEE ) 13,768 22,612
Change in trade and other payables BRERR
Hih T RIBERE (3,278) 3,755
Change in amount due to a related party B —REEATRIEEE — (4,842)
Change in amount due to a former director EN—BAEERIEEE (1,799) 1,799
Cash (used in)/generated from operations K& (FTA) /i8R e (28,850) 7,917
Interest paid 2RI (6) (11)
Net cash (used in)/generated from K EE (FTA), g
operating activities HeFE (28,856) 7,906
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ﬁ & Iﬁnﬁ )[19 E i For the year ended 30 June 2014 HZ =B —M4FxA=+AILEE

Cash flows from investing activities
Refund of deposit in relation to acquisition of

BRETEHBEESR
WERMEEZRLEZS

2014
——pmE

HK$’000
FERT

HK$ (00]0]
FET

long term assets — 12,000
Net proceeds from transfer of intangible assets E:EEFE EMERIEFE - 616
Net proceeds from disposal of interest in an m%maw/wz

associate e TS RIEFEE — 688
Payments for purchase consideration payable (B ERERE = (4,740)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEYE BMEKRSERE (840) —
Proceeds from disposals of property, plantand HE&E¥% - BER

equipment RAEFSRIE 1 —
Deposit paid in relation to acquisition of a WEHRB AR NiESE

subsidiary (150,000) —
Net cash (used in)/generated from REEE (FTA)Fig

investing activities RERHE (150,839) 8,564
Cash flows from financing activities RMETEBRER
Repayment of finance lease payables EBERIRERSE (46) (43)
Net proceeds from the placing of new shares  EZE&EH RS FIEFEE 57,371 12,450
Net proceeds from the open offer NHBREMSIIRFHE 157,033 —
Net cash generated from financing activities BEEE TSR L FEE 214,358 12,407
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents BRERZREHRLIEREINFE 34,663 28,877
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes NG FEE 2R 58 B Y S 2 (105)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year F{lz R &R EERELIER 29,492 720
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year FRACZRERZRRELER 64,157 29,492
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents RERERRELEBA DN
Bank and cash balances RITRIESER 64,157 29,492
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+HLFE

46

China Environmental Resources Group Limited (the
“Company”) is a limited liability company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered office is
Ugland House, South Church Street, P.O. Box 309, George
Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman lIslands, British West Indies.
The address of its principal place of business is 2/F, Shui
On Centre, 6-8 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The
Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and
Singapore Exchange Limited.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively known as the “Group”) are sales and distribution
of plantation products, environmental system and plantation
materials and the provision of green technology services.

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) that are relevant to its operations
and effective for its accounting year beginning on 1 July 2013.
HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standard, and Interpretations. The
adoption of these new and revised HKFRSs did not result
in significant changes to the Group’s accounting policies,
presentation of the Group’s financial statements and amounts
reported for the current year and prior years except as stated
below.

HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” establishes a single
source of guidance for all fair value measurements required or
permitted by HKFRSs. It clarifies the definition of fair value as
an exit price, which is defined as a price at which an orderly
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability would take
place between market participants at the measurement date
under market conditions, and enhances disclosures about fair
value measurements.

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED

FEREEREEEGRAT(TAQTNZ
RESHETMRIINEREMELQT
= i 3% = & {2 7 Ugland House, South
Church Street, P.O. Box 309, George
Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands,
British West Indies & £ 2 & 3 ih B {7 i
BREBBEEGCSHKIEZHN2E o XA
FARMREBBRERZFMERAA ([BR
Fr ) ERBEINEFESFR B LT o

AAREAWENR (BB AEEH ) HE
EXBREEER  RRAGREEMH
ZHER D HEURRERERERRY

RAEAEE  REECHEMNETESTMAS
([BEHastmAe ) EmITEAER %
BEEBENR_—_E—=5+tA—HBEKzE
STEECER I EF T REBTE B
BREEA([EHBMIEREEL]) - BB
BSREENEEEBMBREED - F
BETEIREE - KAZEHT REE
AR BREENUAER 2S5
R AEENERRZEIRBAFER
BEFEMERCCEEREALE
T ERRIN o

BRMBHEERE1IN A AETE]
ERYHHRELRE13R D AENE ]
BB ARBBYBRREE 2 ZRYH
RHARTEAABELE RS RIR - Z
EABBRAREZESR  BEMS2HEE
RITBEAMET2AEFRSZH  HEEE
TR ERE G 2ER(BIFR
B) - FBLUBMAREEZWE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” (Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 13 only affects disclosures on fair
value measurements in the consolidated financial statements.
HKFRS 13 has been applied prospectively.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these
new HKFRSs would have a material impact on its results of
operations and financial position.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
biological assets which are carried at their fair values less
costs to sell and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss which are carried at their fair values. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars (“HK$”) and
all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when
otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires the use of certain key assumptions and
estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise its
judgments in the process of applying the accounting policies.
The areas involving critical judgments and areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to these financial
statements, are disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

BRUBEHELERE13R AAREFEI(E)
BBMBREENE1IVNELERSUNTE
BRZDAANETEKE - BRMBREE
A1 RARBERELEREH -

REBIEEACB|AMESRERZHE
BUBREELD - AREC AR EZE
HERBMBIRE LR 2E - M REE
EZEMBBUBRELNREEREY
SHEE R ©

AEE
HERBREDREE BRI ABINE
2 EBMBREER  EELREHE
AREBHARIFEARDAES LR
B)([ L8 ) RE D ARBFREZ
BARSE -

LB R TIIRIBE £ BB Bl R R -
WEEMERE (D RERHEKRETIE)
REAAEFABRZEREE(RANE
PE) 2 EHHERE - WEPBERRIIIZ
BB 2% BREEEHEN - B
HEGEEEREATVE -

RETEBMHHREED - BRUBIRE
RAEAETEERRRMGE  FERE
EREASHABRZBRETELHE - &
B9 & BA R I o BB I AR AR % fh St It
ZPBHRRMSBER &K - FSHY
HERRMTE4 KT -

ERUEEFHERRER 2ERS T BEERS
BT e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+HLFE

48

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
30 June. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. The Group has power over an entity when the
Group has existing rights that give it the current ability to direct
the relevant activities, i.e. activities that significantly affect the
entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential
voting rights as well as potential voting rights held by other
parties, to determine whether it has control. A potential voting
right is considered only if the holder has the practical ability to
exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date the control ceases.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(b) Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial

c)

statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
are translated at the exchange rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair values in
foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rates
at the dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised
in other comprehensive income, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from the
Company’s presentation currency are translated into the
Company’s presentation currency as follows:

(i) Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that statement of financial position;

(i) Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the
exchange rates on the transaction dates); and

(iii) All resulting exchange differences are recognised in
the foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve. When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in consolidated profit or loss as part
of the gain or loss on disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+HLFE

50

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised in profit or loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated at
rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual values
over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The
principal annual rate is as follows:

Over the shorter of 20%—
33% or the remaining
unexpired terms of the
leases

19%-33%

Leasehold improvement

Furniture, fixtures and office
equipment

Motor vehicle 10%—20%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method

are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each

reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is

the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

Leases
The Group as lessee

(i)

(ii)

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Lease payments (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks
and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as
finance leases. At the commencement of the lease term,
a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of the fair value
of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum
lease payments, each determined at the inception of the
lease.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
statement of financial position as finance lease payable.
Lease payments are apportioned between the finance
charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The
finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease
term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same as
owned assets.

The Group as lessor

()

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.

HE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+HLFE

52

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and
recognised separately from goodwill are initially recognised
at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as
their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in
a business combination are measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any),
on the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired
separately. Amortisation is calculated on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives of 30 years.

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

Patents

Patents are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated on a straight line
basis over their estimated useful life of 7 to 10 years.

Biological assets

A biological asset is defined as a living plant managed by an
enterprise which is involved in the agricultural activity of the
transformation of biological assets for sale, into agricultural
produce, or into additional biological assets.

Biological assets comprise standing timber in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”), which are stated at fair value
less costs to sell at initial recognition and at the end of each
reporting period. The gain or loss arising on initial recognition,
and subsequent change in fair values less costs to sell of
biological assets is recognised in profit or loss in the reporting
period in which it arises. Costs to sell are the incremental
costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding
finance cost and taxes, standing timber is transferred to
inventory at its fair value less costs to sell at the date of
harvest.

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED

EAE
EBLG AT EE

S35 2 GF T I8 RUR P LS 3 (T TSR 2 98
FRE - R RBEAAE(RRAR
ESEIEZ =8

LA EK  ERAUMBETLEERK
R R BER RIDRERE (W) BT
B BEERSTWEETEEMR - #
SHUEREERH A AR FH30F T
% o

e
MR EBRAXNEELEBEERSZ -

57
R 122 A R 58 L (A 48 BB
5% D1 B 4 B0 4507 5 A 08 P AR E 7 10
B -

EMEE
EMEEEHSESSELNEEERR
EEESHMENEENRETH 2%
FREIZHIEY)

EMEEBRFUNPEARLME([H
B 1) BOREREAA - LA RER AL 1R
RREREMEER ZSERLTIR - 4
SHRAMEENBERAIABZHEZE
HENEESERANMEEREHARN
BRER - FENABEEEEHESE
Bz A » T BERE KA R IE
LUR i REREMA R A A ERBR& B2
FERAEREE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out basis.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
all production overhead expenditure, and where appropriate,
subcontracting charges. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the Group
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
but has not retained control on the assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis where the purchase or sale of an investment is under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the investment
within the timeframe established by the market concerned, and
are initially measured at fair value, plus directly attributable
transaction costs except in the case of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are either
investments classified as held for trading or designated as at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition. These
investments are subsequently measured at fair value. Gains or
losses arising from changes in fair value of these investments
are recognised in profit or loss.
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Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market and are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment. An allowance
for impairment of trade and other receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivables. The amount of the allowance is the difference
between the receivables’ carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition. The amount of the
allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods and
recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the receivables’
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to the
restriction that the carrying amount of the receivables at the
date the impairment is reversed shall not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-
term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable
on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are also included as a component of cash and
cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from the sales of plantation products and trading of
plantation materials are recognised on transfer of significant
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered and the title has passed
to the customers.

Green technology advisory fee income is recognised when the
service is rendered, provided that the costs involved can be
measured reliably.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method.
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Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave
and long service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of the reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(b) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement
schemes which are available to all employees.
Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees
are calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic
salaries. The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to
profit or loss represents contributions payable by the Group
to the funds.

(c) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
the dates when the Group can no longer withdraw the
offer of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs and involves the payment of termination
benefits.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to directors and employees

The fair value of services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of the share options granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share-based
compensation reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates
during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss,
with a corresponding adjustment to share-based compensation
reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based compensation reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
option reserve will be transferred to accumulated losses.

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED

EEER

(a) EEEBZEZKE
EEEZEZ2FRERHRKBRBE
EEEZERIA - MEERBZER
EHRELEFRHEREMEZE 2F R
RRHBR R 2 At A EELRAE -

BESEZHEREBRRKEBRT
"2 -

(b) BIREHFENE
ArEBEOAEREEY S HE 2 ERHEM
MRAGTEMEHMR - AEEEES
Bl MR D RESEELRFEZ2E
TEALEMR - RERZRMRZENK
BAFEEANEASERNESZ

R o

(c) AU
& 1E R AR S B R A KR (32
SEFRAEEBEDIEARERTA
ﬁtﬁﬂﬁ%%U%H%ﬁi%%ﬁ)
\é%(°

DEmGERUROAERVRORS
RTEERESHERE
FERBHNAABDISZERENREAR
HNAREEE  REBHERESEX
85 SRS (R0 BN < 748 (FAE RSB D o

AEERBEREE BT RANERER
BOBREHE A5 - BEMEERIEsT
MR (A MERIRER - Y SHER
BROMHE -

BRERTER  BERROMESREERE
RONBERERZRODBE o 6B RER
BB AR W R Em B I AREATE
ABERBREREEINBESEER
FTRESTE o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Share options granted to consultants

Share options issued in exchange for services provided by
consultants are measured at the fair values of the services
received, unless that fair value cannot be reliably measured,
in which case services received are measured by reference
to the fair value of the share options granted. The fair values
of the services received are recognised as expenses, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share-based compensation
reserve), when the counterparties render services, unless the
services qualify for recognition as assets.

Taxation
Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit or
loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes

levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to
settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.

(A) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is @ member of the key management personnel of the
Company or of a parent of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

Related parties (Continued)
(B) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

The entity and the Company are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a plan,
the sponsoring employers are also related to the
Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (A).

(vii) A person identified in (A)(i) has significant influence

over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets except
biological assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, inventories and receivables to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
any impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the asset belongs.
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Impairment of assets (Continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation
or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is remote.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and are
reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting
period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements when material.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a) Fair values of biological assets

The Group appointed an independent professional
valuer to assess the fair values of the biological assets.
In determining the fair values, the valuer has utilised a
method of valuation which involves certain estimates. The
directors have exercised their judgement and are satisfied
that the method of valuation is reflective of the current
market conditions.

(b) Impairment of intangible assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all intangible assets at the end of each
reporting period. Such assets are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying
value of an assets or a cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is higher of its fair value less
costs to sell and its value in use. To calculate the fair value
less costs to sell, the management estimates the expected
future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit
and chooses a suitable discount rate in order to derive the
present value of those cash flows.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group’s
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. The Group will revise the
depreciation charge where useful lives and residual values
are different to those previously estimated, or it will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and doubtful
debts based on assessments of the recoverability of
the trade and other receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each
debtor. Impairments arise where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of bad and doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
actual result is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and
other receivables and doubtful debt expenses in the year
in which such estimate has been changed. If the financial
conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate, resulting in
an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional
allowances may be required.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several
jurisdictions. Significant estimates are required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course
of business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+ALFE

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
interest rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency
risk as most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and Renminbi which are the functional currencies of
the principal operating entities of the Group. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy
in respect of foreign currency transactions, assets and
liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

Price risk

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity price
risk. The directors manage this exposure by maintaining
a portfolio of investments with difference risk profiles. The
Group’s equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
instruments quoted in the Stock Exchange.

At 30 June 2014, if the share prices of the investments
increase/decrease by 10%, profit or loss for the year would
have been HK$375,000 higher/lower, arising as a result of
the fair value gain/loss of the investment.

Credit risk

The carrying amount of the bank and cash balances, trade
and other receivables and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss included in the statement of financial
position represents the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to the Group’s financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ﬁ‘éﬂ#ﬁ*ﬁiﬁq %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THILLFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

64

(c)

(d)

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED

Credit risk (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had certain
concentration of credit risk as approximately 92% (2013:
96%) of the Group’s trade receivables were due from the
Group’s largest trade debtor. The Group has policies in
place to ensure that provision of services are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. The Group
reviews the recoverable amount of the trade and other
receivables on a regular basis and provision for doubtful
debts is made in accordance with the Group’s policies.
In addition, the Management reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt regularly to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are recognised for
irrecoverable debts. In this regard, the Management
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial liabilities is as
follows:

5. TREREEE)

(c)

(d)

EERKRE)
RBER > AEERE-—EFESE
FERE BAREEZRBWRERZRTY
2% (ZFE—=4F :96%) RAAXE
BRAEZEEA AEBREBER
BRERENEETFHREEEEEERSE
ZEFE - AEETEHEMERERRE
HibpEWF B 2 o] WD £ %8 - WiRIE
REBBERRIRFTIREE o bbb -
EEECHRASEESER UK
R E B AT UK B 15 75 7 58 2 50 R (B S
B-RUMs TEEIALERZ
EERRXIERE o

REE T EE

REBEHNHERREHERR KR AR
RBESER  BRESAZNEAS
EEREERIRRIRDESTEE -

AEEEREEIHAITMOT

More than More than
Within 1 year 2 years Total
1 year or but less butless undiscounted Carrying
ondemand than2years than 5 years cash flow amounts
—FHUR —£NE MENL RAERAE
HEER MEUR REEHUR REAE fREE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TET TER Thn TEx TER
At 30 June 2014 R-Z-W§
AA=TH
Trade and other FEW R R
payables HipezioE 8,481 = = 8,481 8,481
Obligation under HEHEREE
finance lease 52 49 — 101 96
8,533 49 - 8,582 8,577

HERREREEARA A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ﬁéﬂ*ﬁ#ﬁiﬁ# %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 5. TREKEE#E)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) "EBESRS(E)

More than More than
Within 1 year 2 years Total
1 year or but less butless  undiscounted Carrying
on demand than 2 years than 5 years cash flow amounts

—FHA —FUE MEULE RERRE

FEER AR RFR RERR REE

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T T T FHx

At 30 June 2013 R-B-=F

~A=1H
Trade and other ERRERH RS
payables A 11,759 — — 11,759 11,759
Obligation under HEHEREE
finance lease 54 54 49 157 142
Amount due to a BN ESHE
former director 1,799 — — 1,799 1,799
13,612 54 49 13,715 13,700
(e) Interest rate risk (e) FIEE
As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets HRAEETEERFEEERE
and liabilities, the Group’s operating cash flows are B AEBZRERESRERNTEH
substantially independent of changes in market interest SR RSB S o

rates.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 5.

66

(f) Categories of financial instruments at 30 June 2014

TREREEE)

(Hh R-ZB-—mEXA=+HEZE&MIA
Hhl

2014
—2-mE

HK$’000

FER T

Financial assets SHEE
Financial assets at fair value BRBREAAEBEIEZ
through profit or loss: TREE
Held for trading BEEE 3,753 —
Loan and receivables (including BERREVRRE(EERSR
cash and cash equivalents) £RBELEAR)
Trade receivables, net of FEURBRER (B IR E)
allowances 4,912 3,007
Deposits and other receivables, Re R HMmEKRRIE
net of allowances (B RREE) 2,798 2,297
Cash and bank balances HERIRITEER 64,157 29,492
75,620 34,796
Financial liabilities SRIEE
Other financial liabilities measured IR#EHR A2~
at amortised cost Hiemas
Trade payables FETBRTR = 208
Other payables and accruals H A FE K R FUE 8,481 11,551
Amount due to a former director A EEFIE — 1,799
8,481 13,558

(g) Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated
statement of financial position approximate their respective

fair values.

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wﬁ%ﬂ#ﬁ#ﬁimq %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 6. AREFE

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The
following disclosures of fair value measurements use a fair
value hierarchy that categorises into three levels the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value:

Level 1 inputs: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Group can access at the
measurement date.

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers
out of any of the three levels as of the date of the event or

change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

(a) Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy at 30 June 2014:

RABEZERRTSHSRERTERHE
TRAEFRZPHEREMBNRERS
B2 B8 - LT AREEREE
Rz AR ERR  ShERMAAE AR
BaR=(AF%  LUtELQRE

F—RWARE  ARERTERHTEH
SHEREENEENERTHSRE (CREH
E

F_RBARE  EERBBEVEERE
BRBERCBARE  F-RBEIBER
o

B=RBARE EEREBZTATER
5 -

AEEBRBEIABENBEIRRE
BEYZER 2 APLEZE=ASR2E
AEARES -

(@) R=FE—NFAA=THZARERE
R

Fair value measurements using: Total
FERAUATHMABEZALEE st
Description Level 1

it R
HK$'000
T#x

Recurring fair value BEMEDNE

Level 2 Level 3 2014
-t 1 B —E-ME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET

measurements: TE:
Biological assets EEE — 710,248 — 710,248
Financial assets at fair ~ RARETA

value through profit Bz

or loss TREE

Listed securities in EBLTES

Hong Kong 3,753 — — 3,753

Total recurring fair REEQARE

value measurements STEALE 3,753 710,248 — 714,001
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6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED) 6. DAEITEE)

(b) Disclosure of valuation process used by the Group (b) R=ZE—MFEASA=+HZAEBF
and valuation techniques and inputs used in fair value AfEBEREERAAENEMARG
measurements at 30 June 2014: ERAMT R A SE
The Group’s management is responsible for the fair AEBEEEAESETUBRSEE
value measurements of assets and liabilities required for EREEREBANEBEE  BESE
financial reporting purposes, including level 3 fair value =RAREFE EEEEELNES
measurements. The management reports directly to the EWMEZSEOAEGE - ESEHE
Board of Directors for these fair value measurements. EESFHmEERBRE -

Discussions of valuation processes and results are held
between the management and the Board of Directors

annually.
Level 2 fair value measurements E_RAARETE

Fair value
DRE
Description Valuation technique 2014
R fRE RN ] —E-ImF
HK$'000
TiEx
Biological assets Market value approach Market price per m3 710,248

EYEE miGE BUHFKRTE

7. REVENUE 7. W=
The Group’s revenue which represents sales of goods to REBEEXBEREHEFHEE R RERBR
customers and fees from advisory service are as follows: HER  WIEHOT :

2014 2013
=F—MF —T-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FHBT
Sales of plantation materials SHEEEE 955 2,704
Sales of plantation products HEBEER = 475
Green technology advisory fee income  4EEBHATEAE WA 9,000 27,835
9,955 31,014
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. HEER

The Group has three reportable segments as follows:
(i) Sales of plantation materials

(ii) Sales of plantation products

(iii) Green technology advisory services

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business
units that offer different products and services. They are
managed separately because each business requires different
technology and marketing strategies.

Segment profits or losses do not include interest income,
finance costs and income tax expenses. Segment assets do
not include deposit for acquisition of subsidiaries and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. Segment liabilities do
not include amount due to a former director and deferred tax
liabilities.

Information about reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
liabilities:

Green
technology
advisory fee
income

BERM
GE-L N
HK$'000
TR

HEREMH

REBE=ER2/IFAOT :
(i) SHEREME

(i) HEEEER

(ill) ARSI ARG

AEECAZHIMHREHRTIEERERK
B REEBEN - ANEEBETENE
BRIk miSERERRE  WOREEET2

HAE

DEOBANREE T RERNEWA - BEK
ARFREHAX - 2R EE TR IEWEH
BLAREREREBEREAAETEN
TRMEE  MoBEETEERNS—ZA
ESFUARELERIREE

BT -

Sales of
plantation
materials

plantation
products Total

HEREEm st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TRT TR

Year ended 30 June BE-Z—NF
2014 ANAZTRLEEE
Revenue from external  REIREF Rk
customers 9,000 955 — 9,955
Segment profit/(loss) SEEF,/ (EE)
comprising: aE 7,028 80 (63,833) (56,725)
Loss arising from EMEELRE
changes in fair value SRR ERK
less costs to sell of EEZER
biological assets — — (38,962) (38,962)
Depreciation and HEREH
amortisation (2) — (5,312) (5,314)
At 30 June R-E-DF
2014 RA=+H
Segment assets PEERE 6,546 752 840,595 847,893
Segment liabilities FHERE 3,706 548 1,176 5,430
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

8. DEMER(#E)

Green
technology Sales of Sales of
advisory fee plantation plantation
income materials products Total
BB
BEBRA HEEEME HEEEER Hct
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FTiEx FTHET T
Year ended 30 June BE-Z—=F%
2013 AA=THLEE
Revenue from external ~ REMREFE KIS
customers 27,835 2,704 475 31,014
Segment profit/(loss) AEEF (BE)
comprising: i 21,234 16 (59,083) (37,833)
Loss arising from EEELNRE
changes in fair value SRR ERK
less costs to sell of EEZEE
biological assets — — (31,416) (31,416)
Depreciation and EREE
amortisation (1) (88) (4,849) (4,938)
Impairment loss of BREEREBEER
intangible assets — (350) — (350)
At 30 June R=E-=F
2013 ~A=t1H
Segment assets PEHEE 2,910 334 871,620 874,864
Segment liabilities pEEE — 867 935 1,802
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 8. DEERE)
Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit or FRUEHIHBHWE - 8% - EERE
loss, assets and liabilities: BHHRMT :

Revenue:
Total revenue of reportable segments

s -
A 2R AW EIRE

2014
—E—mF

HK$’000
FER

FET

disclosed as consolidated revenue Biraka 9,955 31,014
Loss: EiE
Total loss of reportable segments A2 HEEE (56,725) (37,833)
Other profit or loss: Hihigs

Finance costs RE AN (6) (11)

Income tax credit SRR R 9,909 5,672
Corporate and unallocated loss ERKDEEER (22,339) (9,960)
Consolidated loss for the year FEHFEEHR (69,161) (42,132)
Assets: EE
Total assets of reportable segments 2D PLEE 847,893 874,864
Corporate and unallocated assets TERARIBEE 222,972 53,465
Consolidated total assets REmEE 1,070,865 928,329
Liabilities: =N
Total liabilities of reportable segments T 2H DA EE 5,430 1,802
Corporate and unallocated liabilities TERRIGER 221,746 215,819
Consolidated total liabilities Ny Y= K 227,176 217,621
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 8. oEERE)
Geographical information: HEER
Revenue Non-current assets
& FRBEE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E—-mF —E—= —E-lF ===
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FET FET FExT
Mainland China FREI A 955 3,179 839,670 871,620
Hong Kong &8 — 2,900 780 125
Macau and others JBPY K E b 9,000 24,935 151,470 2,061
9,955 31,014 991,920 873,806
In presenting the geographical information, revenue is based 73&?5!]1@@@%%% - W ARIEE FATE
on the locations of the customers. M
Revenue from major customers: REEEEFHWE
2014 2013
=F—MF —T—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Green technology advisory fees FERMNERE
Customer A ZEA — 23,985
Customer B ZFB 9,000 —

9,000 23,985
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9. OTHER INCOME 9. HKA
2014 2013
—E—MF —F-=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FHBT
Consultancy fee income BHBWA 171 1,105
Changes in fair value of purchase FBESUEERE
consideration payable NRERE — 4,217
Exchange gain, net BE 5 e (B518) 348 — 2
Gain on transfer of intangible assets EEELEE W& — 196
Gain on disposal of interest in an HERE N R
associate P& — 156
Reversal of impairment loss on interest B## 1\ Bl #Ez
in an associate BB 2 B E — 532
Sub-letting income WA 1,267 1,400
Others Hith 45 62
1,483 7,670
10. FINANCE COST 10. @& KA

2014 2013
—E—F —E—=F

HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT T

Finance lease interest MERER LS 6 11
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11. INCOME TAX CREDIT

74

RAIHE — BRNER

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax

1. REHRE

2014
—g-mg

2013
—E-=F
HK$’000
THET

HK$’000
T

Provision for the year FERE 1,160 3,503

Current tax — the PRC Enterprise Income Tax  BNH#i%i18 — hE ¥ F75%;
Provision for the year FERE = —
Deferred tax (Note 26) SEEBIE (f226) (11,069) (9,175)
(9,909) (5,672)

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at a rate of 16.5%
(2013: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year
ended 30 June 2014. Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of subsidiaries of the Company in the
PRC is 25% (2013: 25%).

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which
the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretation
and practices in respect thereof.

The reconciliation between the income tax and the product of
profit before tax multiplied by the PRC enterprise income tax
rate is as follows:

BEBAGHOCRBE_T—NFAA=1
AIEFE 2 A ERBTUEN 216.5% (=%
—=% 1 16.5%)TREE - REDEEE
FriSBE ([ REMERIE ] RIEEMER
EBRAS - ARTRZHEMELRRER
F25%(=ZF—=F : 25%) °

Ht i & 2 R BUSFBIE S ZA R EE
EERRRIHE  RABBBETE
Pl RERRERTE -

PR 4S5 B BR A A1 & I 56 LA o B 4 3£ T 18 50
HRZEZHRFIEMT

2014
—g-mE

2013
—E—=

HK$’000

TET

HK$’000
FERT

Loss before tax MRELAIE B (79,070) (47,804)
Tax calculated at applicable PRC tax RERPERE25% (= F—=

rate of 25% (2013: 25%) & 1 25%)HE 2 HIE (19,768) (11,951)
Tax effect of expenses that are not TAMEAS 2 g e

deductible 7,397 7,581
Tax effect of income that are not taxable BERBWA 2 HIFE (498) (1,794)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries HiB A RHEFR— 2 & 2,960 492
Income tax credit FriEBlR % (9,909) (5,672)
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12. LOSS FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS  12. XA R#EHE AELEEEIE
OF THE COMPANY
The Group’s loss for the year is stated after charging the AEBZFEBECHRATEE !
following:

2014 2013
=F—MF —T-=F

HK$°000 HK$’000
TR TR

Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHE 5,312 4,937
Cost of inventories sold BEFERAK 822 3,019
Depreciation e 768 676
Staff costs (including Directors’ ETRA(EHE
remuneration): EEME)
— salaries, bonuses and allowances — & - A KER, 3,054 4,584
— retirement benefits scheme — RIRBRE 2R
contributions 62 13
3,116 4,597
Net loss on fair value changes of BRAREFABREZ
financial assets at fair value through SREEAAEESH 2
profit or loss* E5i8 AR~ 1,102 —
Impairment loss on patent* =R REEE — 350
Loss on disposals of property, plantand HEY¥ - BEK
equipment REEE 7 —
Auditor’s remuneration A GIEA
Current BN ER 773 780
Under-provision in prior year BEFERETRE 78 —
851 780
Operating lease charges on land and T RAEFEE
buildings HEEH 5,005 1,606

*  These items were included in other operating losses. * ZEEHFAHMEEERE -
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13. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 13. EERITHRARNE
EMOLUMENTS
(@) The emoluments of each director were as follows: (a) BSRESMEFBMT :

Retirement
Salaries benefit
and  Discretionary scheme
Fees allowances bonus  contributions Total
RIKER
ik HeRER miEAa EE i @t
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
TAR TAR TER TER TER
Chief executive THER
Mr. Zhou Hongbo (a) BARR () 60 - - - 60
Executive directors HTES
Mr. Leung Kwong Choi  REF %4 180 - - — 180
Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred BRI %E 180 - - — 180
Mr.Wong Po Keung (b) ~ ZER&%4D) 225 278 - 13 516
Mr. Yeung ChiHang (c)  HE1E%4%C) 210 - - - 210
Mr. Chung SiuWah (d)  EDHELEM) = = = = =
Independent non- BUFHTES
executive directors
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang HEEEAE 120 - - - 120
Mr. Christopher David Christopher David
Thomas (e) Thomas4t4(e) 60 — 170 - 230
Mr. Chan Ka Yin BRRELE 120 — — — 120
Mr. Ong Chi King (f) TFHEEM 52 - - — 52
Total for 2014 “E-MEMT 1,207 278 170 13 1,668
(a) resigned on 30 September 2013 (a) R=Z—=FNA=1+HEE
(b) appointed on 30 September 2013 (b) R=ZE—=FHA=1+HEZE
(c) appointed on 16 January 2014 (c) R=Z—WF—B+AEZEF
(d) appointed on 14 August 2014 (d) R=Z—HEFNATNAERE
(e) resigned on 27 January 2014 (e) M=ZE—NE—A=-++tHBHME
(f)  appointed on 27 January 2014 ( R-Z—WFE-—B-t++LtHEZEE
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13. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 13. EBERITHARME (&)
EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(a) The emoluments of each director were as follows: (a) BEREEMEIIEAT : (&)
(Continued)

Retirement
Salaries benefit
and Share-based scheme
Fees allowances payments contributions Total
RIER
ik N MigTEA TSR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tax Tax TERT TER Tax
Chief executive RS
Mr. Zhou Hongbo BlREE 240 — — — 240
Executive directors HITESR
Mr. Leung Kwong Choi  REZ %4 180 — — — 180
Ms. Kam Yuen (g) B Zt() 1,080 — — — 1,080
Mr. Kwok Wai, Wilfred HEEE 180 — — — 180
Independent non- BUFHTES
executive directors
Mr. Wong Kwai Sang BEEERE 120 — - - 120
Mr. Cheung Ngai Lam (h)  REM%%Em) 90 — — — 90
Mr. Christopher David Christopher David
Thomas Thomas 4 120 — — — 120
Mr. Chan Ka Yin () BERELL)) 40 — — — 40
Total for 2013 —g-=Ely 2,050 - —~ - 2,050
(g) resigned on 21 November 2012 (9) R=Z——F+—A=+—HFHE
(h) resigned on 8 March 2013 (hy R=Z—=H=AN\ABHE
(i) appointed on 8 March 2013 () R=Z—=F=ZANBEZHE
There was no arrangement under which a director and FR - BERITHARBEELHERE
chief executive waived or agreed to waive any emoluments ERER NS 2 -

during the year.
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13. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five highest paid individuals in the Group during
the year included three (2013: two) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented in
above Note (a). The emoluments of the remaining two
(2013: three) individuals are set out below:

13. EBERITHARME (&)

(b) EEEEHFAL
FR - AEERLERSHFATEE=
B(=E-=F WMK)ESF - HH S
2NN EX () BTME(=F
CZR)ATZMEREMT ¢

2014
—E-NF
HK$’000
FHT
Basic salaries, allowances and HAEHSE 2R
benefits-in-kind BEYF=
Retirement benefit scheme EIRERIFT B
contributions 22 13
550 2,116
The emoluments fell within the following band: e BRI T AR

Nil — HK$1,000,000

£%1,000,0008 T

2 3

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the directors or the highest paid individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

14. LOSS PER SHARE

Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to owners
of the Company is based on the loss for the year attributable
to owners of the Company of approximately HK$69,161,000
(2013: HK$42,132,000) and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares of 611,306,562 (2013: 183,106,821) in issue
during the year. The weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating the basic loss per share
for both years has been adjusted and restated accordingly for
the effect of the open offer of the Company during the year as
disclosed in note 27(i).

Diluted loss per share

No diluted loss per share are presented as the Company did
not have any dilutive potential ordinary sharing during the two
years ended 30 June 2014 and 2013.

15. DIVIDENDS
The directors of the Company have not recommended or

declared the payment of any dividend in respect of the years
ended 30 June 2014 and 2013.
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16. 1% - BERRE

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicle Total
RE
HEH#E HERZE JRE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx TR TEx

Cost BA
At 1 July 2012, RZE-—F+f-A-

30 June 2013 and —E-=§XA=+H

1 July 2013 KZE-ZF+tA—-H — 3,033 236 3,269
Additions "B 414 426 — 840
Disposals HE - 9) — 9
At 30 June 2014 RZE-DNFAB=1H 414 3,450 236 4,100
Accumulated depreciation R E
At 1 July 2012 R-ZZE-—&+A—AH — 354 53 407
Charge for the year RERMBR — 605 71 676
At 30 June 2013 and RZZ-=FXA=1H

1 July 2013 K=ZE-ZF+A—-H — 959 124 1,083
Charge for the year RERTRKR 48 649 71 768
Disposals HE — 0] — (1)
At 30 June 2014 RZE-MFAA=1H 48 1,607 195 1,850
Carrying amount REE
At 30 June 2014 RZE-MEAA=1H 366 1,843 41 2,250
At 30 June 2013 R-E-=FXA=1H — 2,074 112 2,186

REZZB-—OFAA=1TH ARERER
BHERA 2 ABERAEELNR41,000/87T
(Z=—=% : 112,000 7T) °

At 30 June 2014 the carrying amount of motor vehicle held by
the Group under finance leases amounted to approximately
HK$41,000 (2013: HK$112,000).
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17. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

80

17. £YEE

Standing
timbers

REREHAAR

HK$'000
FET

At 1 July 2012 R-ZE——FtA—H 767,064
Loss arising from changes in fair value less EYEEL AERERHERK

costs to sell of biological assets FEEZEE (31,416)
Exchange differences EREZE 15,023
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 R-ZEBE—=FEXA=+HRK

—E-=%+tA—H 750,671

Loss arising from changes in fair value less EYEEL AEREREHERAK

costs to sell of biological assets FIEEZEE (38,962)
Exchange differences [ 5 =48 (1,461)
At 30 June 2014 R-ZE—MWFEXA=TH 710,248

The Group’s biological assets represent standing timbers
on plantation land of approximately 30,000 Chinese Mu with
lease term of 30 years, expiring in 2038. The standing timbers
comprise mostly poplar trees (accounting over 99% of the total
standing timbers), mixed with a very small portion of other
species of deciduous trees such as elm, willow. During the
year, the Group did not harvest or sell any standing timber
(2013: Nil).

The Group’s standing timbers at 30 June 2014 were
independently valued by Roma Appraisals Limited (“Roma”).
Roma has adopted market value approach for the valuation of
standing timbers. The method uses the present market value in
terms of price per unit cubic meter of round logs and the total
merchantable volume of timbers on the plantation land at 30
June 2014 as a basis for calculating the fair value less costs to
sell of the biological assets. The principal assumptions adopted
are as follows:

1. no material changes in the existing political, legal,
technological, fiscal, economic conditions, climate and any
other natural condition;

2. poplar trees can grow to certain size and can be legally cut

in 8 years and in 5 years with organic fertilisers added; and

3. the growth rate of the price of the timber, the setup fee and
maintenance fee for tree plantation will increase as the
price index of forestry product in China.
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17. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 17. EWEE (&)

B AR
AEEHNRAEZEURARESHREKRHHN
MR o 1EFEHE + h AR MR R FEAE L b
BANERAGTIEHELRIERARH
AKENTE - BAKLESRIE - BF
2 TR KK RE - ERRERE
RBEXFTER - EXRATERRBARKLE
‘ﬁ“é%‘@fﬁiﬁﬁ‘n LB R IMARR A - T
REh R AN E Y R AR S SR B AR E AR

Nature risk

The Group’s revenue depends significantly on the ability to
harvest wood at adequate levels. The ability to harvest on the
plantation land and the growth of the trees on the plantation
land may be affected by unfavorable local weather conditions
and natural disasters. Weather conditions such as earthquakes,
rainfall, underground water, fire, disease, insect infestation and
pests are examples of such events. The occurrence of severe
weather conditions or natural disasters may diminish the supply

of trees available for harvesting on the plantation land, or E’JEE% RMBEFELREBREEER
otherwise impede the Group’s logging operations or the growth HERBEMEED -

of the trees on the plantation land, which in turn may have a
material adverse effect on the Group’s ability to produce the
products in sufficient quantities and a timely manner.

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

18. BLEE

Operating
rights Patents
R ==v
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
(Note a) (Note b)
(Ktata) (Htatb)
Cost R
At 1 July 2012 RH= —F#+H—H 147,958 160,017 307,975
Disposals HE (4,986) (2,313) (7,299)
At 30 June 2013 and R-ZE—=FXA=1tHK
1 July 2013 —Z2—=%5+tA—H 142,972 157,704 300,676
Written off upon expiry EpLER 6] — (157,704) (157,704)
Exchange differences ERER 14,997 — 14,997
At 30 June 2014 REZB-EFAA=1H 157,969 — 157,969
Accumulated amortisation Rt &iEE
and impairment
At 1 July 2012 HN-—E—=—F+H—H 17,860 159,579 177,439
Amortisation for the year FREH 4,849 88 4,937
Impairment loss RIEE B — 350 350
Written back on disposals i &EREE (686) (2,313) (2,999)
At 30 June 2013 and R-ZE—=FXA=1tHK
1 July 2013 —Z2—=%+tA—H 22,023 157,704 179,727
Written off upon expiry [ B i £ — (157,704) (157,704)
Amortisation for the year FREE 5,312 — 5,312
Exchange differences EREL 1,213 — 1,213
At 30 June 2014 R-ZE-—MNE<A=1H 28,548 — 28,548
Carrying amount REE
At 30 June 2014 R-ZE—NFRA=TH 129,421 — 129,421
At 30 June 2013 RZE—=FXA=1+H 120,949 — 120,949
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18.

19.

20.

82

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a) The operating right relate to the favorable aspect of the right to use
and operate the plantation land of a subsidiary of the Company. The
subsidiary was acquired in year ended 30 June 2009. The intangible
asset is amortised using straight-line method over the remaining useful
life of 24 years.

The operating right at 30 June 2014 were independently valued by
Roma. No impairment loss was recognized as the recoverable amount
of the operating right exceeds its carrying value.

(b) The patents relate to the intellectual property rights to increasing crop
yield, decreasing plantation cost and enhancing crop quality and were
owned by a subsidiary acquired through an acquisition in the year
ended 30 June 2010. The patents are amortized using straight-line
method over the estimated lease term of 7 to 10 years. The patents
had been expired since the year of 2012, the directors of the Company
decided not to renew the patents after taking into consideration of the
economic benefits inflows in relation to the patents.

SECURED DEPOSIT FOR ACQUISITION OF
SUBSIDIARIES

The Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement and
a supplemental agreement on 27 November 2013 and 16
December 2013, respectively, with an independent third party
in relation to the acquisition of 100% equity interest of a target
company and it subsidiaries (collectively refer to the “Target
Group”) which are mainly engaged in hotel operations in the
PRC (the “Proposed Acquisition”). On 23 December 2013,
an amount of HK$150,000,000 was paid by the Group as
refundable deposit. The refundable deposit is charged over the
entire issued share capital of a Hong Kong subsidiary of the
target company.

Subsequent to the announcements dated 30 December 2013,
21 January 2014, 28 February 2014, 25 April 2014, 28 May
2014, 31 July 2014 and 10 September 2014, respectively,
and up to the issuance date of these financial statements, the
Proposed Acquisition is not yet completed. The directors of the
Company consider it is impracticable at this moment to disclose
further information about the Proposed Acquisition.

INVENTORIES

B - ARIER

Finished goods — Organic fertilisers

18.

19.

BILEEE)

(a) REREANFMBAREARCERE LN
BRNERNAR - ARAREE=TTNFR
A=1TRLFEVRBHNELR - BIPEEER
BHERTR24F B R # o

REZZ-—MFERNA=+HZKERHETEHE
ETBAE - ARNKE R AR SRR
HEIREE - U EBEZRERE -

(b) BFEBZE—Z—SFAA=THLFEESB
WEmMBENEARMEERSEBIENE
2 REEERAKRUREREVEENIERE
o EREAESERTEZ10EMN R A
#E - BRE-_T——FEEW MEEEZ
LHERFTE R ZEBENSRAE » NATES
RETREESA -

RBBEHREBARCERRE

AEBE-EBEVYE=ZITR=_F—Z=F
tT—A=Zt+ttBR=ZF-—Z=5+ZA+AX
Ao BT VEEHERBRGE  IEE
BAWBEEREQRARANB AR (REAIE
BEE]) 2100% R4 Exw - BEEEEE
RPEREBEEEB((EZRWBSE] -
R-B-—=5+Z"A-+=0 " F&EX
1$150,000,000/8 7T » {ERAREBRE © &
ENRERESCHERRA —BEENE
RAZZHEBITIRAERA

RBPAEA-E—=F+-A=+H -=E
—mE—HA=-+—H -ZZE—WN&_A
“+N\B - =ZEBE—NENA=+HH =
E-—WNERA=+NB  ZE—NFtA
=t—-HER=ZE-NFLB+BHZAHD
RlEHGEREEZSTHBRRETAR
I EZRWBEEEARTHK - AQTES

RAENEBRENBEEZWBESEC E—S
H o
20. &

2014
—ZT—mF

2013
—E—=F
HK$’000
FET

HK$°000
FTEx
— 227

CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED

HERREREEARA A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ﬁéﬂ#ﬁ#ﬁiﬁ# %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

21. BUWARR R H YRR

2014
—g-mE

2013
—E—=

HK$'000

TExT

HK$’000
FET

Trade receivables FEUS BRFX 4,912 3,007

Prepayments, deposits and FENRIE - BE R HMER
other receivables FRIE 6,124 21,797
11,036 24,804

The Group’s trading terms with other customers are mainly on
credit. The credit terms generally range from 30 to 60 days.
Each customer has a maximum credit limit. For new customers,
payment in advance is normally required. The Group seeks to
maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables. Overdue
balances are reviewed regularly by the directors.

The aging analysis of trade receivables, based on the invoice
date, and net of allowance, is as follows:

AEFEFEUAGELTABEMEFT LR
ZIRA - FEH—RNRI0E60KR TS o
BUFEFHYAERFELR -HEFEREAR
RANYR o NEEORYHEREBRW
MIBERFBRERE - ESTEHRABNE
ﬁ% o

FEUR BRIR 32 3 3R B 8 2 Rl 0 4 (2 HIBRER
BT -

2014 2013
—E—F —E—=F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHxT FBT

1 —30 days 1E30K 4,500 2,900
31-60 days 31E60K 412 107
4,912 3,007

All trade and other receivables are neither past due nor
impaired.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

Fir B FEW AR 1E I HL A FE W SRR S R B =
R ©

FEWBRIE K H At R WA IBIR TSI HEEHE -

2014 2013
—E-DIF —ZE—=

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHBT

HK$ BT 10,220 23,954

RMB AR 816 850

11,036 24,804
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22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 22. BRBERBANEBIECZEHEE
PROFIT OR LOSS

2014 2013
—E—-F =B—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FTExT
Equity securities, at fair value BAES  BARE
Listed in Hong Kong REEBLT 3,753 —
23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 23. EIRFR R EMERFIE
2014 2013
—E-NmF —=—=
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FiEx
Trade payables AREEN — 208
Other payables and accruals HinEFE R ETE R 8,481 11,551
8,481 11,759
The aging analysis of trade payables, based on the date of FEATERFUIRINENE @ B B 2 BREG DA 2O ©

receipt of goods, is as follows:

2014 2013
—2-mE -—T-=%
HK$°000 HK$’000
TR TBT
91-180 days 912180k — 208
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are FEHBESI R E b FE A 2B 2 BEEE T LT
denominated in the following currencies: B S HEEHE
2014 2013
—E—lmF ==
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TERT
HK$ BT 6,756 9,758
RMB ARH 1,725 2,001
8,481 11,759
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24. AMOUNT DUE TO A FORMER DIRECTOR

The amount due to a former director was unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand. The amount was
settled during the year.

25. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

24. B RIEERIA

BNMESHEARERR REREER
B2 - ZERFACEE -

25. BEHERNRIER

Minimum Present value of minimum
lease payments lease payments
BEAEMNTR BREHENRZERE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —=—= —E-F —E-=F
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET F#ET FET
Within one year —FR 52 54 47 46
In the second to fifth SE_ZHTF
years, inclusive (BIEER™ME) 49 103 49 96
101 157 96 142
Less: Future finance 8 : AREE
charges Z i (5) (15)
Present value of HERIEZ
lease obligations RE 96 142 96 142
Less: Amount due BT ZEAR
for settlement BEARIE
within 12 months (RARBEET
(shown under 27
current liabilities) (47) (46)
Amount due for +ZEABEBEEN
settlement after IE
12 months 49 96

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its plant and
machinery under finance leases. The average lease term is
5 years. At 30 June 2014, the average effective borrowing
rate was 6.47% (2013: 6.47%). Interest rates are fixed at the
contract dates and thus expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and no
arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental
payments.

AEBRFEAREREHEHAEHEEET
BMERER  FHEPARE  -R=Z
—MEANA=1H » FHEEREEFRE
6.47T% (ZE—=5F : 6.47%) ° FERE
HEYEETE  ANEBERENAED R EF
REMR - FIEHEAHYREEEREE A
WEFRRAB ST RET L2 HE -
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26. DEFERRED TAX 26. ERERIIE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised THAREBECHERZ T EELHESE -
by the Group.
Fair value
adjustment
on biological Operating
assets right Patents Total
EYEEZ
RAAEAE KeEE =X ok
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTiEx FE T FET FExT
At 1 July 2012 R-ZE——F
+tA—H 175,276 32,525 109 207,910
Credit to profit or loss for FRRIBERETA
the year (note 11) (KraE11) (7,854) (1,212) (109) (9,175)
Disposals HE — (1,076) — (1,076)
At30June2013and1 RIZZE—=FA
July 2013 =tHER=E
—=F+tA—H 167,422 30,237 — 197,659
Credit to profit or loss for FRRIBIETA
the year (note 11) (Hiat11) (9,741) (1,328) — (11,069)
Exchange differences EHESE 21,127 3,461 — 24,588
At 30 June 2014 RZE—FEXRA
=+H 178,808 32,370 — 211,178
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no unused tax RBERR  AEBEBEARYAFHIEESE
losses (2013: Nil). (ZB—=%F8],) -
27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. [
2014 2013
—E-lF =Z2—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FTExT
Authorized: SERE
15,000,000,000 ordinary shares of #&820.027% 7T 2 15,000,000,000
HK$0.02 each RE B 300,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: EEBEITRHAR :
942,852,508 ordinary shares of EIR0.02%8 7T2942,852,508 %
HK$0.02 each (30 June 2013: BER(ZE-Z=F7xA
182,723,748 ordinary shares of =18 : 88k0.028t2
HK$0.02 each)) 182,723,748 & EAR ) 18,857 3,654
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27. SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

A summary of the movements in the issued share capital of the
Company is as follows:

27. BRA(#8)

ARBREBITRAZEHHRMNT

Number of
shares

R EE

Amount

=8

HK$'000
TBT

At 1 July 2012 R-EBE——FtA—H 2,565,395,800 128,270
Capital reorganisation and RABHEK
share consolidation a6t (2,437,126,010) (125,704)
Placement of new shares BLEF D 54,453,958 1,088
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 R-E-—=FXA=1tHEK
—E-Z=F+HA—H 182,723,748 3,654
Open offer (Note (i) NEBE MWL) 602,988,342 12,060
Placement of new shares (Note (i) BSR4 (B i) 157,142,418 3,143
At 30 June 2014 R-ZE—NEXA=1H 942,854,508 18,857
Notes: Vo=
(i) Open offer (i) DHERE

(i)

On 22 November 2013, a total of 602,988,342 ordinary shares of
HK$0.02 each was allotted and issued to the qualifying shareholders
of the Company on the basis of thirty-three offer shares for every ten
shares held on 31 October 2013, at a subscription price of HK0.27 per
share. Upon completion of the open offer, the premium on the issue
of shares, amounting to approximately HK$144,973,000, net of share
issue expenses of approximately HK$5,774,000, was credited to the
Company’s share premium account.

Placement of new shares

On 26 March 2014, the Company entered into a placing agreement
with a placing agent in respect of the placement of 157,142,418
ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each to independent investors at a price
of HK$0.375 per share. The placement was completed on 4 April 2014
and the premium on the issue of shares amounting to approximately
HK$54,228,000, net of share issue expenses of approximately
HK$1,558,000, was credited to the Company’s share premium
account.

R-_ZE—-—=5+—-HA=Z+=H " F&
602,988,342 8 B IR EE0.02/8 T 2 E BT
CEAMBERER.27TEB T ZREME Rz
RBETFAATNERERRR  EEAR-Z
—=F+A=+-—HEFE10RKRMHER3I3
RBERD - TRAMBER  BITRHZE
B#5144,973,00078 7T (FIBRAR D B TR
#95,774,000587T) - EREAD T ZRIDRER
ABR ©

(il)y EEHRD

AATR=T—NF=H =+~ HHEGEENRE
AT EE R 0 LB E157,142,418 R ERE
BB TNEBERTBEIRES  BEER
FRKRH03758B T - RER-Z—NFEMNA
AT © BITRID ZRELN H54,228,000/8
Tt (BRI 9 24 1T B £ £91,558,000/8 ) » B
RARA T Z B RERAR ©
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The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maximise the return to the shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group reviews the capital structure frequently by
considering the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital. The Group will balance its overall capital
structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues
and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debts,
redemption of debts or selling assets to maintain sufficiency of
working capital.

Equity-settled share option scheme

The existing share option scheme of the Company was
approved on 16 December 2005 (“Share Option Scheme”)
(the 10% general limit under the said share option scheme
has been refreshed pursuant to a resolution passed by the
shareholders of the Company at the annual general meeting of
the Company held on 6 December 2010. The purpose of the
Share Option Scheme is to provide the Group with a flexible
means of giving incentive to, rewarding, remunerating, and/
or providing benefits to the participant and to provide the
participant with the opportunity to acquire a personal stake in
the Group and to build common objectives of the Group and
the participant for the betterment of business and profitability of
the Group and its shareholders as a whole.

The board of directors may, at their discretion, invite any
participant to take up options. An option is deemed to have
been granted and accepted by the grantee upon his or her
signing the duplicate letter comprising acceptance of the option
and paying HK$1 by way of consideration for the grant thereof.

The subscription price for shares in the Company under the
Share Option Scheme will be the highest of (i) the closing
price of the shares in the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date (which date
must be a business day), (ii) a price being the average of the
closing prices of the shares in the Company as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the offer date, and (iii) the nominal
value of a share of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wﬁéﬂ#ﬁ#ﬁiﬁ# %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (CONTINUED)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

The total number of shares in the Company which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes
of the Company shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
total number of shares in the Company in issue as at the date
of approval of the Share Option Scheme. An option may be
exercised during a period to be determined by the directors
in its absolute discretion and in any such period shall not be
longer than 10 years from the date upon which the option is
granted.

The maximum entitlement for any one participant is that the
total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant under the Share
Option Scheme in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of
the total number of shares in issue of the Company. Any further
grant of options in excess of the 1% limit shall be subject to
shareholders’ approval in general meeting with such participant
and his or her associates abstaining from voting. The Share
Option Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years
from 16 December 2005.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as
follows:

28. AR B EBR IR (E)

RS S 2 IR 8l ()

RIBRE IR B R A D AR H RS AR
FTEIRH 2 AR BIRERET M A BT
ARRRDAY  SHTESBBRIE
BREFHEEBARADASHITROBEH
10% ° BREATNES2EHITEE 28
BATE  HEEARERT - AEHES
BENBRERE RHBRI0F -

RIBBRESE - EA—BSEEEEM
TZEANERETERERBRENRT
FHBIT2ROBHRSEE - T5EA
RRBEBITRDBE1% - E—TRHE
B1%RE2BIRE - AERRNBRRA
2HE > MAB2EREREBEATERH
HRE - BRESER-"ZZRF+ A
TARBEEFHOFHERER -

FRARTEBREZFENT -

Number of share options
BRESE
Granted/
Exercised/
Exercise price Balance as at Lapsed Balance as at
Participants Date of grant  Exercise period per share 1 July 2013  during the year 30 June 2014
R-B—=f FREE/ R-B-R%F
SEA Riti A5 ogid BRITEE tA-B2&RR T/ %% ~A=tRzEs
Employees and 201712011 20/7/2011 - 19/7/2014 2.317* 639,100* — 639,100
others in aggregate
EEREMALEE 18/8/2011 18/8/2011 - 17/8/2014 1.938* 1,045,800* — 1,045,800
Total
st 1,684,900 — 1,684,900
Weighted average exercise price (HK$)
NETHTRE(ET) 2.08 - 2.08

* The number of share options and exercise prices are adjusted to align
with the open offer of the Group completed on 22 November 2013.

* BRERERTRELSHAR  UEAKER
Rt -ACtRARRZAMBE—
ﬂ o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wﬁé%ﬁ#ﬁiﬁi %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THILLFE

29. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 29. KRR Z M BMRR R R AE
COMPANY AND RESERVES
(a) Statement of financial position of the Company (a) AR ZIHBARR T
2014
—E—mF
HK$°000
FET FBT
Non-current assets FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AT ZRE 15,720 15,720
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables FEWERF R H A FEW R IE 38 210
Due from subsidiaries FEUSF B A BIFIE 841,997 730,161
Bank balances R1TEERR 38 5,736
842,073 736,107
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables BRI Eth I FIE 6,639 9,200
Due to subsidiaries FEASHI B A RIFIE 13,848 13,848
20,487 23,048
Net current assets REBEEZHE 821,586 713,059
Net assets BEEFE 837,306 728,779
Capital and reserves EARREE
Share capital &N 18,857 3,654
Reserves G2 818,449 725,125
TOTAL EQUITY EREE 837,306 728,779
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ﬁéﬂ#ﬁ#ﬁiﬁ# %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

29. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 29. XD T 2 BBEARR KR #EE)
COMPANY AND RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(b) Reserves of the Company (b) RATFZfFEE

Shares
held by
escrow agent
for settlement ~ Share-based
Share of acquisition compensation Accumulated

premium consideration reserve losses Total
TERER
EREWERE RAHE
RGEE mRENRS 1] RIAER #ct
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET TR T TR
At 1 July 2012 RZB-Zf
tA-AH 759,395 (35,721) 16,382 (187,361) 552,695
Loss for the year EEFR — - - (1,400) (1,400)
Lapsed of share AEHEE
options fRE — — (15,392) 15,392 —
Settlement of HEE
acquisition RE
consideration — 35,721 — 1,043 36,764
Capital reduction BRHIR — — — 125,704 125,704
Placement of REMR
new shares 11,362 — — — 11,362
At 30 June 2013 RZIE-=F
~B=TH 770,757 — 990 (46,622) 725,125
At 1 July 2013 RZB-=f
tA-H 770,757 — 990 (46,622) 725,125
Loss for the year EEFR — — — (105,877) (105,877)
Open offer AHBE 144,973 — — — 144,973
Placement of REMR
new shares 54,228 — — — 54,228
At 30 June 2014 R-Z2-DF
~A=TH 969,958 - 990 (152,499) 818,449
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For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZ=—Z—NEXA=+HLFE

92

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves of the Group

(i)

(ii)

(iii

(iv)

(v)

Share premium account

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Statutory reserve

In accordance with the relevant regulations of the
PRC, the subsidiaries of the Group established in the
PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage
of the profit after tax, if any, to a statutory reserve.
Subject to certain restrictions as set out in the relevant
regulations, the statutory reserve may be used to offset
the accumulated losses, if any, of the subsidiaries.

Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents the difference between
the capital injection made by the Company over the
nominal value of the registered capital of the PRC
subsidiaries.

Share-based compensation reserve

The share-based compensation reserve represents
the fair value of the actual or estimated number of
unexercised share options granted to consultants
of the Group recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for equity-settled share-
based payments in note 4 to the financial statements.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises
all foreign exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies set out in note 4 to the
financial statements.

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities at
30 June 2014 and 2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wﬁéﬂ#ﬁ#ﬁiﬁi %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

31.

32.

COMMITMENTS

As at 30 June 2014, the total future minimum lease payments
of the Group under non-cancellable operating leases are
payable as follows:

31.

EiE

RZB-—OFEAA=+H  2EERELR
AREEERERREN ZREESHE
mT

2014 2013

—ZE—MF —E2—=F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FBT

Within one year —FR 5,337 2,251
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EZERFE(BEEREWME) 2,153 2,262
After five years HFEE 720 1,002
8,210 5,515

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its offices. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of 2-3 years and rentals are fixed over the lease
terms and do not include contingent rentals.

At 30 June 2014 the total future minimum sublease payments
expected to be received under non-cancellable subleases
amounted to approximately HK$2,288,000 (2013: HK$120,000).

In addition, one of the subsidiaries of the Company has
contracted to use and operate certain plantation land with an
initial lease term of thirty years with annual concession fee
payable of RMB30,000.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the transactions and balances detailed in the

consolidated financial statements, the Group had the following
significant transactions with related parties during the year:

ENAESEE

IR

Amount due to a former director,
Kam Yuen

32.

REHENREAREREE THERER
XY 2HE - HELER - FHHEBAR2E
3F - iR ZHEAEE - BFEEHA
HE -

R=ZZ2-OFAB=+H BEHRES
AHEE D EAE W 2 R &E D BN
AL 72,288,000 (=B —=F :
120,000 7T) ©

o AABREP-—BHBARCI LA
NERREEE TEELH - F5HEH
BR=+H BNFERBTFERR/ARY
30,0007t °

BEALRS

RESUBBRAE RS REHN - &
EERFREFBEALBUTEARRS :

2014
—2-—mF

2013
—E—=

HK$'000

FExT

HK$’000
FET

1,799

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors and all of
the highest paid employees, is disclosed in Note 13.

TEEEASHMN
FEBITEREBEAEZHFMEELLSTA
RAEERERRESHFMNES 2FE R
PyRE134K R -
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33. PARTICULARS OF THE SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 33. KR T E D RS

COMPANY
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and paid-up/ Percentage of
Name of the subsidiary registration/ registered capital ownership interest  Principal activities
MR BERITRBE
Ll INGIEEE aEfi it 2 &R FrIERBED TEXB
Direct Indirect
i i
Bright Key Holdings Limited HK HK$1 100% — Investment holding
RBEBEBRAR EE) 18T REER
Bright Delight Group Limited British Virgin Islands 100 shares of US$1 each 100% — Research and development
B EEBRAA EBELZES BREE1ETN i
1008 R 17
Bright Delight Asia-Pacific Macao MOP100,000 — 100% Research and development
Research Macao Commercial &P 100,000/ % e
Offshore Co. Limited
Bt Ea K 5% CRPI Bt =
BRI BR AT
Cai Jin Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of US$1 100% — Investment holding
BERRAR KBELEE [ELENESA:RE ) REER
CER Management Limited HK HK$1 100% — Provision of management
FIREEARAE E 18T services
REEERY
Gold Vantage Forestry Limited ~ HK HK$1 - 100% Investment holding
HEMEBRAT ) 18T REER
Grand Diamond Investment HK HK$1 100% — Inactive
Limited B 187 BEEK
BERERRAT
Mega Choice Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of US$1 100% — Investment holding
ABELES [EEREA:RE ) REER

94 CHINA ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wﬁéﬂ#ﬁ#ﬁiﬁi %.I For the year ended 30 June 2014 BZE=F—NFAB=1THLLFE

33.

PARTICULARS OF THE SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

33.

RRBIME R EFE &)

Name of the subsidiary

WEATERE

Place of
incorporation/
registration/
EMARL
{1t 2

Issued and paid-up/

registered capital
BRITRERE
Eaii-w

Prima Choice Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of US$1
KBELES EE1ETH1RRD
Star Asset Holdings Limited HK HK$1
EUEEBRAA E 18T
Triple Harvest Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands 1 share of US$1
KBELES EE1ETH1RRD
BAZELENERAT The PRC RMB100,000
HE AK#100,0007T
BLHNEHEERAT The PRC RMB600,000
FE AE#600,0007T
HBLELENERAR The PRC RMB600,000
HE AK®600,0007T

34. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

35.

36.

Percentage of
ownership interest

FERBE AL
Direct Indirect

E# EF:
100% —

— 100%

100% —

— 100%

— 100%

— 100%

34. HEHERSBR

Principal activities

TRER

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding
REZR

Plantation related business

BEAEER

Plantation related business

BEEBXES

Research and development

i

As set out in note 19, the Proposed Acquisition is not yet
completed, it is impracticable at this moment to disclose further
information about the Proposed Acquisition.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform
to the current year’s presentation. The changes included the
reclassification of subcontracting charges previously classified
under cost of sales to administrative expenses and the
certain direct cost in relation to Green technology advisory fee
segment previously classified under administrative expenses
to cost of sales. The new classification of the accounting items
was considered to provide a more appropriate presentation of
the state of affairs of the Group.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors on 25 September 2014.

35.

36.

B SE 1O 5T 8L 2R 3 U A O 14 R 2
R R R A B R R S 0E i —
HER) o

teEmBiE

ETHRBBCER D BEURKFEMRZ
SIE—Z ERASEHBELARENEE
BAZRBEREHDBRITHAX - K
KRR ERTHAXZEeRiARE
DEBE 2 E TEERAEN 2 EREE
A - B3R E 2 2 BRRERREH
ZEBRRHBESNZHMAN

pbielpr e

BBBRN_-_ZB-NFNA-THARE
EEEBYRERT -
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EERJ. ﬁm; (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (bU&7%251)

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of FNEEH FREFNBFENEEREERERE
the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from ZHMEHFRTX r ABRNEZEC TR ZEE
the published audited financial statements and reclassified as #ZEHEEKR  WREBEBEBRTEHHE o
appropriate, is set out below.

RESULTS oy

For the years ended 30 June

BEAA=THLEE

2014 2012 2011 2010
—E-mf = -2 C—2--%5 C"ZT-TF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T TBT TR TEx
Turnover HEHE 9,955 31,014 28,838 331,555 283,634
(Loss)/profit before tax BRBAT (B598) (79,070) (47,804) (334,688) (37,277) 117,260
Income tax (expense)/credit  FFEH(BI%) /R 9,909 5,672 64,945 (17,207) (49,362)
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(FR)&F (69,161) (42,132) (269,743) (54,484) 67,898
Other comprehensive income  E b 2E WA (12,262) 14,918 17,160 49,250 —
Total comprehensive FEZE(ER)/
(loss)/income for the year ONt::| (81,423) (27,214) (252,583) (5,234) 67,898

Attributable to: BT AL LS

Owners of the Company ENUNGIEZ 2SN (69,161) (27,214) (252,674) (4,867) 68,102
Non-controlling interests FERER — — 91 (367) (204)

(69,161) (27,214) (252,583) (5,234) 67,898
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
As at 30 June
R~B=1H
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—ZT-mE —E-= 2§ —E2--F C—Z-ZF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TBr THT TR

Non-current assets FRBEE 991,919 873,806 946,122 1,260,736 1,148,023
Current assets REEE 78,946 54,523 33,973 27,143 149,994
Current liabilities REBEE (15,949) (19,866) (78,493) (91,985) (139,609)
Non-current liabilities kRaas (211,227) (197,755) (212,894) (285,973) (347,149)
Net assets EEFE 843,689 710,708 688,708 909,921 811,259
Attributable to: BT AL RS

Owners of the Company RRAREBEA 843,689 710,708 688,708 905,670 810,770
Non-controlling interests TR — — — 4,251 489
Total equity BERAE 843,689 710,708 688,708 909,921 811,259
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